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NOTICE 1S HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 2% ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE
MEMBERS OF YASH RESOURCES RECYCLING LIMITED (*THE COMPANY™) WILL
BE HELD ON TUESDAY, THE 30™ DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2015 AT 04:00 P.M AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT M.NO.7-4-117/9, 8Y NO.248, 249, 250 & 151,
GAGANPAHAD, KATTEDAN IE, HYDERABAD, RAJENDRANAGAR, TELANGANA,
INDIA, 500077 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
Year ended 31" March, 2025 topether with the reports of the Board of Directors and the
Auditors thercon and in this regard to pass the following resolution as an ordinary
resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Year ended
31* March, 2025 together with the reports of the Aoditors and the Boand of Directors be and

ane herehy received, considered, approved and adopted.™

2. To appoint a4 Director in place of Mrs, Nidhi Bansal (DIN: 07970805), who retires by
rofation and being cligible, offers herself for reappointment and in this regard to pass
the following resolution as wn ordinary resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mrs. Nidhi Bansal (DIN; 07970805), who retires by mtation in
accordance with Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 be and 15 hereby re-appomted as o
director liable fi retire by rotation.™

3. To appoint Ms. Rekha Jain (DIN: 08539090) as a Non-Execative & Non Independent
Director of the Company and in this regard to pass the following resolution as an

ordinary resolution;

"RESOLVED THAT purswiant to the provisions of Section 152, 160 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in foroe) Ms. Rekha
Jain (DIN: 085390%0), who was recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and approved by the Board of Directors, and in respect of whom the Company has
received & nofice in writing under Scction 160 of the Compames Act, 2013 propesing her
candidamre for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as a Non-Executive & Non
[ndependent Director of the Company, hable to retire by rotation with effect from the

Corp O4f. L H Mo, 1, 3-2-484/ 186/B/ 2, Mirmata Thambers, Boad Moo12, Beside lane of Exotica B=slaurant, Danjara Hills, Hryderalisg, lelampena - SO0
E-rmall: info@pashmeitabgroupoom | Contact 471 94185 55050



GETIM: IH&8ARCYTIOFNTID TN L24203TS0FAPLEL 74195

o YASH RESOURCES RECYCLING LIMITED

[Farmerly Known as Yash Pigments Lismited)
Reg. OfF, & Warks: Mo, 7-3-1179, &y, Mo 248, 24F, 250 & 251, Gaganpahad, Rajerdra Magar, BLR, Qizirict, |-lyderabad. Telaneana-50007 7,

conclusion of this Annual General Mecting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr, Rajesh Kumar Bansal, Managing Director, Mra, Nidhi
Bansal Director of the company be and are herehy severally suthorized 1o file necessary E
forms or returns with the Registrar of Compinies or the Ministry of Corporate A [fairs and to
doall such acts, deeds and things, as may be congidered necessary or incidental thereto for
piving effect 1o this resolution.”

4, To ratify the Remuneration pavable to the Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 20R25-26

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable
provistons, iF any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Compandas (Audit and Auditors)
Bules, 2014 (including any statuiory modification{s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time
being in force), a remuneration of Rs. 75,000/ (Ruopees Seventy-Five Thousand only)
exxclusive of applicable taxes and out of pocket expenses, if any, pavable to Mis, KIU &
Associates, Practicing Cost Accountant, (Finm Registration No, 000474), cost auditors for
comducting the audit of the cost recorda of the Company for the financial year 2023-26, he
and 1s hereby ratified.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Rajesh Kumar Bansal, Managing Director, brs. Midhi
Bansal Director of the company be and are herehy severally authonzed to file necessary E
forms or retums with the Registrir of Companies or the Mimnistry of Corporate A fiirs and (o
do-all such acts, deeds and things, a5 may be considered necessary or incidental thereto for
giving effect to this resolution.™

5. To consider and approve the increase in borrowing powers of the company from existing
INK 1,000 erores to INR 2,000 crore:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or sathout modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all the earlier resolutions pessed in this regard. the
consent of the members of the Company be and 15 hereby acconded to the Board of Dhrectors
of the Company (hereinafier called “the Board® which term shall deemed 1w inclode any
Commuttes which Board may have constituted or hereinafter constitute to exercise its powers
including the powers conferred by this resolution} in terms of Section 1801 )c) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (including any statutory
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modification{s) or amendment{s) thereto or re-enactment thercof for the time being in foree),
if amy, for borrowing/availing financial assistance of any sum or sums of money from time 1o
time from any one or more Banks, Financial Institutions, Investors, Lenders or Refinance
Lenders, any other persona, firms, Bodies Corpomate, Hedge Funds or any other Funds, either
Indian or foreign (heremafter réferred as "Lenders' or 'Investor'), whether by way of cash
credit, advances or deposits, loans or working capital, bill discounting or Bonds, Notes, Non-
Convertible Debentures, Foreign Currency Bonds or any other debt, debr instrument, financial
assistance / facilities and whether unsecured or secured by mortgape, charge, hypothecation
or lien or pledge of the Company's investment, assets and/or other properties whether movable
or immuovable or siock in trade (including raw materials, stores, spares parts and componenis
in stock 1n transit) and work in progress and all or any of the undertakings of the Company,
notwithstanding that the money to be bormowed by the Compeny, apart from working capital
barrowings obtained from the Company's bankers in the ordinary course of business will or
may excesd the ageregate of the paid up share capatal of the Company and its free reserves &
Securities Premium provided that the total amount upte which the moneys may be bormowed
by the Board of Directors outstanding at any time shall not exceed the sum of INR. 2,000/-
crores (Indian Rupees Two Thousand Crore only).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Rajesh Kumar Bansal, Managing Director, Mra, Nidhi
Bansal Director of the company be and are hereby severally authorized 1o file necessary E
forms or returns with the Regmatrar of Companies or the Ministry of Corporate A ffairs and to
dovall such octs, deeds nnd things, as may be considered necessary or incidentsl thereto for
piving effect 1o this resolution, ™

6, To consider and approve the création of charge’ mortpapge over the assets of the company
upte an aggregate amount not exceeding INR 2,000 crore pursuant (0 Section 1RO a)
of the Companies Act, 2013,

To consider and, if thought ft, to pess, with or without modification(s), the following
resplution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all the earlier resolutions passed in this regard,
consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded o the Board of Directors
of the Company (hereinafter called “the Board® which term shall deemed to include any
Commitiee which Beard may have constituted or hercinafter constituts to exercias 1ts powers
inchiding the powers conferred by thes resolution) im terms of Section 180 (1)(a) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Compames Act, 2013, (including any stautory
madification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the tme being 1 foree), ifany, to secure the loans,
guarantees, working capital facilities, Non-Convertible Debentures, Bonds, Notes, Foreign
Currency Bonds or any other debl, debt instrument, fnancial assistance/Tacilities, made

Corp Off. : Hie 1, B-F-088/ 143, Mirmals Charmbers, Biad Ma. 12, Beside lane of Exctica Restmerant, Banjara Hiils, Hyderabadd, Telangaaa - SO0034
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available or to be made available by the Banks, Financial Institutions, Investors, Lenders or
Refinance Lenders, any other persons, firms, Bodies Corporate, Hedge Funds or any other
Funds, either Indian or foreign (hereinafter refarred as Lenders’ ar 'Investor’), in any form or
instrument, to the Company in one or more tranches up to the aggregate amount not exceeding
INR 2,000 Crore (Indian Rupees Two Thousand Crore only) together with interest, compound
interest and all costs, charges and expenses and all other monies as may be due and payable
by the Company in that behall, by way of morigagehypothecation/'charge over company’s
immiwvable andfor movable, tangible and/or intangible properties or such other assets of the
Company, wherever situated, both present and future, and/or the whole or any part of the
undertaking{s} of the Company, to the extent required by Lenders or Investors in such form
and in such manner and on such terms and conditions as the Board of Directors of the
Company may consider and think fit and proper in the interest of the Company,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Rajesh Kumar Bansal, Managing Director, Mrs. MNudhi
Bansal Director of the company be and are hereby severally suthonzed to fle necessary forms
or retwrns with the Registrar of Compandes or the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and to do all
such pels, deeds and things, a2 may be considered necessary or incidental thereto for giving
effect to this resolution.”

7. Powerto give loans or invest funds of the company in excess of the limits specified nnder
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

To comsider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resalution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Section [86 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, consent of the members of the Company be
and iz hereby acconded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter called ‘the
Board™ which term shall deemed fo include any Committee which Board may have constituted
or hereinaffer constitute to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this
resclution) to (a) give any loan to any person or other body corporate; (b) give any guarantee
of provide security im connection with a lvan to any other body corporate or person; and (o)
acquire by way of subscription, purchase or otherwise the securitics of any other body
corporate fiom time to time in one or more tranches as the Board of Directors as in their
absolute discretion deem beneficial and m the mterest of the Company however, that the
aggregate of the loans and mvestments so far made, the amount for which guarantees or
securities 50 far provided to or in all other body corpomate along with the investments, loens,
guarantecs or securities proposed to be made or given by the Company, from time & tme,
shall not exceed, ot any time R 1,000 crores, outstanding atl any point of time, over and above
the limit of sixty per cent of the paidup share capital, free reserves and securities premium
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account of the Company or one hundred per cent of free reserves and securities premimm
account of the Company, whichever is more.

RESOLYED FURTHER THAT the Board be and 15 hereby authonsed to take from time to
time all decisions and steps in respect of the above loans, puarantees, securties and investment
including the ttiming, amount and other terms and conditions of such loans, gusranices,
spcunities and mvestment and varying the same either in part or in full a3 @ may desm
appropriate and o do and perform oll such acts, deeds, matters and things ns may be necessary,
proper or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may anse in this regard
including power o sub-delegate in order to give effect to this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT M. Rajesh Komar Bansal, Managing Director, Mrs. Nidhs
Bansal Director of the company be and are hereby severally authonzed to file necessary forms
ar returnz with the Registrar of Companies or the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and to do all
such scts, deeds and things, ns moy be considered necessary or moidental thereto for grving
effect 1o this resolution.™

8. Revision in the terms of remuneration of Mr. Rajesh Komar Bansal, Managing Director
of the Company.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification{s}, the following
resolution as a Special Resolution;

"RESOLYED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 198, 203, and Schedule
WV of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), read with the Companies (Appointment and
Femuneration of Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014 (mcluding any statutory modification(s)
or re-gnactment thereof, for the tme being in force), and other applicable provisions, iF any,
of the Act and subject to the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and
such other approvals, permissions, and sanctions as may be required, based on the
recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee snd the Board of Directors,
approval of the members be and iz hereby accorded for the increase in managerial
remuneration of Mr, Rajesh Kumar Bansal, Managing Director of the Company increased to
R, 30,00,000/ per month with effect from 01 October, 2025 to 31 December, 2026,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Managing Director shall be entitled to perquisites,
allowances and benefits in accordance with the Company's pelicies applicable to senior
executives, These may include, but are not himited to housing. medical reimbursement, leave
travel allowance, vehicle facility and other standard benefits as per Company rules.

Corp Off.: H Mo, 1, 82884 T/ B/2 Mirmala Chembers Rosd Mo 12, Beside laneof Exntica Restsrant, Banjara Hils, Hydersbad, Tolangsain - 500034,
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of no profits or inadequacy of profits in any
financial year during the currency of his tenure, the remuneration stated above shall be paid
to Mr. Rajesh Kumar Bansal as minimum remuneration in accordance with Pant 11 of Seciion
1l of Scheduls V of the Companies Act, 2013, and the same shall be deemed approved by way
of this special resolution for the purpose of the Act.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby
severally authorized to file necessary forms or returns with the Registrar of Companies or the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs and to do all such acts, deeds and things, as may be considered
necessary or incidental thereto for giving effect to this resolution,”

9, Revision in the terms of remuncration of Ms. Nidhi Bansal, Executive Director of the
Company.

To consider and, if thought Gt to pass, with or without modification(s). the following
resolution as a Special Resolubion:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 197, 198 and Schedute V of the
Compuanies Act, 2013 (“the Act™), read with the Compantes (Appointment and Remuneration
of Managerial Persomnel) Rules, 2014 (mcluding any statutory modification(s) or re-
enaciment thereof, for the time being in foree), and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Act and subject to the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company and such other
approvals, permissions, and sanclions a5 may be required, based on the recommiendation of
the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors, approval of the
members be and is hereby accorded for the increase in remunerstion of Mrs. Nidhi Bansal,
Director of the Company increased o Rs. 15,00,000/- per month with effect from 01%
October, 2025 to 31¥ December, 2026,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mrs, Nidhi Banssl, Divector shall be entitled to perquisites,
allowances and benefits in accordance with the Company's policies applicable o senior
executives. These may include, but are not limited 1o housing, medical reimbursement, leave
travel allowance, vehicle facility and other standard benefits as per Company rules.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of no profits or inadequacy of profits n any
financial year during the currency of her tenure, the remuneration stated above shall be paid
to Mrs, Midhi Bansal as minimum remunesation in accordance with Part 11 of Section 1l of
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013, and the same shall be deemed approved by way of
this special resalution for the purposs of the Act,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby

Corp, O : HNa L B-2-686" & B2, Nirmalz Chambers, Aozd Moot 2, Beside [ane of Exotics Hestaurant, Banjara Hilks, Flydesabad, Telangans - So00324
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severally authorized to file necessary forms or retumns with the Registrar of Companies or the
Ministey of Corporate Affairs and to do all such acts, deeds and things, as may be considered
necessary or incidental thereto for giving effect to this resolution, ™

For and on behalf of the Board

Date: 22002025
Place: Hyderabad DIN: 06723454

Cormp. Off.: HMo 1. B-2-8E8/1878/2, Mirmala Chambess, Hoad Mo I3 Biside lane of Evtthcs Bestawrant, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad, felangana - So0a4a.
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NOTES:

. An explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the
proposed resolution(s) is annexed hereto.

fod

A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annoal General Meeting (the “Meeting™} 18
entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need
not be a member of the Company. The instnment appointing the proxy should, however, be
deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the
commencement of the Meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalfl of members not exceeding hfty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the wial share capital of the Company carrying voling
rights, A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company

carrying voting rights may appoint a gingle person ag proxy and such person shall not act as a
proxy for any other person or sharcholder

3. Corporate Members intending to sénd their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting,
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, are requested to send to the Company a
certified copy of relevant Boand Resolution together with the respective specimen signatures
of those representativeds) authorized under the said resolution to attend and vote on their
behalf st the Meeting.

4, The Register of Directors amd Key Managerial Personnel and their Shareholding, maintained
undir Section 170 of the Act, will be available for inspection by the Shareholdiars at the AGM,

5, [In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, onby such joint holder who is higher in the
order of names will be entitled to vate,

. Members ! Proxies are requested to bring the attendance slip duly signed as per the Specimen
Signature recorded with the Company/Depository Participant for admission o the meeting
Frall.

T, All sharcholders are requested to nbmate changes, if any, o their regstered address
immediately o the Company,

8. The relevant details ns required as per Secretarial Stundards-2, of the persons secking
appointment | re-appointment & Directors /| Managing Divector are also annexed.

Corp. Off. ¢ HMe L, B-2-58418082, Mipmala Chambers, Road Na 12 Badide lone of Emtles Restsurant, Ban|oes Hills, Eyderaboe, Tl gngans - SO00E4,
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9. The Meeting can be convened at a shorter notice, after oblaining the consent, in writing or by
electronic mode, is sccorded thereto by members of the Company who represent not less than

minety-five percent of such part of the pmd-up share copital of the company as gives a right to
vote at the meeting, pursuant o the provisions of Section 101 of the Act.
10. The route map showing dirsctions to reach the vemue of the ensuing Annual Geneml Mecting

15 enclosed herewith.
ol 10
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 3

Motice under Section 160 of the Act has been received from Mr. Rajesh Kumar Bansal, a member
of the Company, holding 14813356 equity shares for Ms. Rekha Jain proposing her appointment as
a Non-Executive & Non Independent Director of the Company. Requisite consent, pursuant o
Section 152(5) of the Act and declaration pursuant to Section 164(2) of the Act and rules thereunder,
have been received from Ms: Bekha Jain tooact as Divector, if appointed,

MNone of the Directors and Key Manspenal Personnel or their relatives of the Company, other than
Mr. Bajesh Kumar Bangal and Mrs, Nidhi Bansal are in any way, concerned or interested, financially
or otherwise, in the proposed resolution

The Board recommends the resolution as set out in Item no. 3 for your approval as an Ordinary
Resolution.

LIEM NO. 4

The Board of Directors ("the Board") of the Company at 115 Meetng held on September 22, 2023,
on recommendation of the Awdit Committes had reappointed bz EJU & Assocwmies., Cost
Apcountants {Firm Regn No. 000474}, as Cost Auditors of the Company for the financial vear 2025-
26, at a remunerition of Rs. 75,000/ (Rupees Seventy-Five Thousand only) plus applicable taxes
and reimbursament of out of pocket expenses.

In terms of the provisions of Section 148{3) of the Companics Act, 2013 read with Rule 14 of the
Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payeble to the Cost Auditors is
required to be mtified by the Members of the Company. Accordingly, the Resolution ag set out in
Item No. 4 as an Ordinary Resolution, placed for mtification by the members.

The Board recommends the rezolution as set out in [tem No. 4, for your approval as an Ordinary
Resolution.

Mone of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives 15
concemnesd or interested in the Eesolution as set oot m item Mo, 4,

ITEM NO. 5

As per the provision Section T80{1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the consent of the Members of

CorpcOdf, 1 H Mo 1 8-2-484/ 164802 Mirmata Chiambers. Hoad Mo 12, Beside lane of Exiptica Restaurant, Banjara Hills, Hydaerabad. Telangana - S00134
E-rnall: Infe@yashmetalgrospcom | Conract: +%1 84185 55090
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the Company through Specinl resolution 18 required for exercising the borrowing powers, where the
money o be borrowed by the Campany tozether with the money already boroowed will exceed the
ageregae of the paid-up Share Capital, Free Reserves and Securities Premium of the Company.
Presently, the limit approved by the Members under Section 180(1)(¢) of the Companies Act, 2013
iz INE. 1,000 erores.

It is informed to the Members that in view of the business requirements, it is required to increase
the overall borrowing limits of the company from existing INR 1,000 crores to INR 2,000 crores

and approval of the Members is required under Section 180(1){c) of the Companics Act, 2013.

Mone of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives are
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resalution sel out m item No. § of the
ACCOMPANYIng notice,

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the resolution set forth at item no, 5 of the
Motice for approval of the members as a Special Resolution,

ITEM NO. &

As per the provision of Section TE1}a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the consent of the Members
of the Company through Special resolution is required to montgage, sell, lease or otherwise dispose
of the whole or substantially the whole of the undertaking of the Company. For the purpose of
creation of charge’mortgage on the assets of the Company n favor of the Lenders Tor the financial
assistance, it is necessary 1o obtain the approval of the Members under the aforesaid provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, Presently, the limit approved by the Members of the Company under
Section 18001 )a) of the Companies Act, 2013 is INR 1,000 crores and in view 1o increase the limit
from existing [INR 1,000 crores to [NR 2,000 croves and for crestion of charge/mortgage on the
pszets of the Company in favor of the Lenders for the financial assistance, approval of Members 15

required through Special Resolution.

MNone of the Directors and/or Key Managenal Personnel of the Company and! or their relatives are
concerned or inerested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out in item No. & of the
accompanying nolice.

The Board of Direciors of the Company recemmends the vesclution set forth at 1tem no. 6 of the
Motice for approval of the membérs as a Special Besolution.

ITEM NOQ, T

The provigion of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2003 provides that prior approval by means of

Corp OFF. : H.Ma. 1 8-2-484 1 &/BY 2 Bhrmaia Chambers. Road Mo 12, Betide lann of Exctica Restaurant, Bonjara Hills. Hydarshad, Tetangans - S000054

=rmaail: infod et e s Commact: +91. 846185 5505
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special resolution by the members of the Company is required o exercise it's power(s) of giving
eny loan to anv person or other body corporate; to give any guarantee or provide security in
connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person; and acquire by way of subscription,
purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate, exceeding sixty percent of is
paid-up:share capital, free reserves and secunties premium aceount or one hundred percent of s
free reserves and secunfies premmm account, whichever 15 more.

In the conrse of itz business, the company has to exercise the above stated powers for the business
requirements of ‘any other Body Corporate or Person as defined under the Act including its
Subsidiary Companyi{ies) or Associate or Joint Veoture or Group Entity, as the cése may be and your
Directors consider that under section 186 of the Act, the Board of Directors of your Company must
be sufficiently empowered to grant such loans, guarantee, security and to make such investments in
excess of the hmits specified in section 186 of the Act, provided that such loan, guarantes, security
and investment shall not at any time in aggrepate, exceed the limit as specified in the annexed
resolution,

None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and! or their relatives are
concerned or interested, financially or otherwize, in the resolution et out in item No. 7 of the
aCoompanying nojice,

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the resolution set forth at item no, 7 of the
MNotice for approval of the members as a Spoecial Resolution,

ITEM NO. 8

Mr, Rajesh Kumor Bansal was appeinted as Managing Director woefl 15" December, 2023 fora
pieriod of 03 vears upon the terms and conditions including remumembion as approved by the Boand
of Directors. Considering the contribution of Mr. Rajesh Kumar Bansal and the progress made by
the Company and as per the recommendation of the Nomination & Femunermation Commitiee, the
Board at its meeting held on 22™ April, 2025 approved the revision in remuneration of Mr. Rajesh
Kumar Bansal from Rs. 200,000/~ per month to Rs, [5,00,000/- per month with effect from 0131
April, 2025, subject to the approval of the members. Further again as per the recommendation of
the Nomination & Remuneration Commuittes, the Board at its meeting held on September 22, 2023
approved the revision m remuncration of Mr Rajesh Komar Bansal for the period effective fiom
01% October, 2025 to 31" December, 2026 on terms and conditions enumerated in the resolwtion.

Pursuant to Section 197 read with Schedule V' of the Companies Act, 2013, the revised
remunerations of Mr Rajesh Komar Bansal as decided by the Board at its mesting held on
22042025 & 22092025 15 required to be approved by the members at their meeting,.

Carp, OFf, : N |, B-2-684 AR Nirmala Chambers Road Ko 12, Beside |ane of Expbica Restawant, Banfara Hits, Hyderabad, Telagina - 300034
cmal; idoEyvashmetalgouncom | Contact: +91 $6183 5500
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iFor merly Kroeen as Yash Pgments Limited]
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It is hereby confimmed that the Company has not committed any default in respect of any of its debi
or mterest pavable thereon for a period of 30 days in the preceding the fmancial vear and in the
current Anancial year.

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companiez Act, 2013, and the Eules made thereunder
{including any statutory modifications or re-enactment(s) thereol, for the Hme being in force)
consent of the members is being sought by way of Special resolution for the item no 8.

Except Mr. Rajesh Kumar Bansal, Mrs. Nidhi Bansal and Mrs, Rekha Jain, none of the promoters,
directors, key managerial personnel and their relatives is considered to be concemed or interested
finuncially or otherwise, in the resolution.

Disclosures, as required as per the Secretanal Standard-2 on General Mestings issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, are annexed to this Notce.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the resolution set forth ot item no. 8 of the
Notice for approval of the members as a Special Resolution,

ITEM NO. 8

Mrs. Nidhi Bansal is the Executive Director from 19" August 2023, Considering the contribution
of Mrs, Nidhi Bansal and the progress made by the Company and as per the ecommencdation of the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee, the Board at its meeting held on 22 April, 2025 approved
the revision in remuneration of Mrs, Nidhi Bansal from Rs. 1,00,000/- per month to Rs, 3,00, 000/~
per month with effect from Olst Aprl, 2023, subject w the appraval of the members. Further again
as per the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, the Board at its meeting
held om September 22, 2025 approved the revision in remuneration of Mrs, Nidhi Bansal for the
period effective from 01% October, 2025 10 31 December, 2026 on terms and conditions enumerated

in the reaolution.

Pursuant to Section 197 read with Schedule ¥V of the Companies Act, 2013, the revisad
remunerations of Mrs. Nidli Bansal 45 decided by the Boand at its meeting held on 22.04.2025 &
22.09.2025 15 required to be approved by the members at their meeting,

It is hereby confirmed that the Company has not committed any defanlt in respect of any of its debt
or interest payable thereon for a period of 30 days in the preceding the financial year and in the
current fnancial vear

Pursuant t0 the applicable provisions of the Companies Acl, 2013, and the Bules mede thereumder
(including any statutory modifications or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force)

Cowrp. OFf, - HNe L B-2-488 14042 Nirmals Chamber, Road Mo, 12, Beside lane of Exatica Restauraat. Banfara Hills. Hyderabail Telangama - 500054
E-majt: info@vashmetalgrom com | Contacki +%¥ 1 961085 550590
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consent of the members is being sought by way of Special resolution for the item no 9.

Except Mr. Rajesh Kumar Bansal, Mrs. Nidhs Bansal and Mrs. Rekha Jain, none of the promoters,
directors, key managenal personnel and their relatives iz considered to be concerned or interested
financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

Disclosures, as required as per the Secretarial Standard-2 on General Mectings issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, ane annexed (o this Notice.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the resolution set forth ot item no. 9 of the
Naotice for approval of the members as 8 Special Resolution,

For and on behalf of the Board
Yash Hesources Recveling Limiited

)
Rajesh Kumar Bansal

Managing Director
DIN: D6723454

Date: 22.09.2025
FPlace: Hvderabad

Corp O Hoe 1, 8- 2408571 682, Minmafa Chaembees, Boad Mo 12, Beside bane of Exotiva Restaurant, Bardara Hells, Hydersbad Telangns - 500094
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0 YASH RESOURCES RECYCLING LIMITED
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Reg O, & Warks : M.no. 7-4-117/%, Sy, Mo, 248, 289, 250 & 25 1, Gaganpahiad, Rajendra Nagar, 7.2 District, Hyderabad, Telangana-S0007 7

Details of Directors secking Appointment! Re-appointment in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting purssant to para 1.2.5 of Secretarial Standard-2

Particulars Mrs. Nidhi Mrs, Rekha Jain Mr. Rajesh
Bansal Kumar Bansal
DIN r9T08R05 DE5390%) 06723454
Date of Birth & Age 7091980 07011982 0551970
43 years a3 years 46 yedrs
Date of First Appointment 197082023 - 19082023
Designation/category of the Executive Director | Non-Executive & Managmg
Director Men Independent Director
Directir
Crunlificabions Ciraduate B.Com Ciraduate
Expertize in specific She has expenence | She has experience He has experience
fumctional areas of more than 20 of more than 15 of more than 32
vieaes in the years in the business | years in the
business of the of the Company. battery industry
Company. and Metal
recveling industry
Expericnee (in years) 20} years 15 yenrs 32 years
Remuneration last drawn Rs. 3,00,000/- per | Not applicable Fs. 15,00,000/
manth per manth
Remuneration sought o be Es 1,80,00000/~ |- Rs. 360,000,000/
paid per annum [T SRR
Terms and conditions of As set out in the Appointment as a As approved by
appointment resolution pumber | Non-Executive the members on
of re-appointment 10 of this Director 15.12.2023 and as
AGM notice. subject to retrement | set out in the
by rotion under resolution no. 9 of
Section 152 of the this notice.
Compamics Act, 2013
Directorships in other |. Gupta Battery | - 1. Gupta Battery
Companies {other House Limitsd House Limited
| than listed companies)

LCarp, O8f, : HNo,1, 8-2-4841 6B/ 2, Mirmala Chambers, Road hlo. L2 Beside lane of Eaatics Restavrant, Banjara Hills, Hyderabad, Telangana - 500034
E-mall: InfoEvashmetalprougoom | Contack +#1 96185 55090
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Reg. O, & Warks : Mono, 7-4-11709, Sy Mo, 2458, 249, 25008 251 Gaganpahsd, Rajendra Magar, FLE District, Fylerafiad, Telangana-500077

Directorships held mother | Nil Wil Nil

public companies {excluding

foreign

Companiea and Section R

compantes) Names of lsted

Companies, if any,

Member of the Committees of | Member of - 1. Chairman of

ather Carporate Social Corporate Social

Companies on which he/she is | Responsibality Responsibility

a Committee of Yash Committee of

Memher Resources Yash Resources

Recycling Limited Hecyelimg Limited

2 Member of
Audit Committes
of Yeah Resources
Recycling Limated

Chairmanship of the 0 0 ¥

Commitiees of

other Companies.

MNumber of equity shares held 005268 Wil 14813356

m the Company

Mo of Board Meetings 16 Mot Applicable 16

attonded

during the last vear

Disclosure of Inter-ze Mz Rajesh Kumar | Mr. Rajesh Kumar Mrs, Nidhi Bansal

relationship Bonsal -Managing | Bansal -Managing is her Wife

between Directors and Director of the Director of the

KMP's, Company is her Company 12 her

Husband Brother
Corpl OF. - HNp 1, B-2-088 LB S, Mirmnala Chamibars, Hood Mo 2 Beskte lana of Exotica Restaurset. Baniara Hills, Syderabad, Telanpansa - S00054

E-snall: mboiyedlmedalproupeem | Contact: +81 94185 55090
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8 YASH RESOURCES RECYCLING LIMITED

(Formarly Known as Yash Pigments Lindled)
Roeg. Odf. & Worls { Mo, 7-4- 11779, Sy, Rlo. 248, 249,250 & 25 1, Gapanpahad, Rojendra Magar, LR Oistrict. Hydersbad. Telsngana-50007 7

ATTENDANCE SLIP
The Second (2°Y) Annus! General Meeting of Shareholders of Yash Resources Recycling Limited
(*the Company™) will be held on Shorter Notice on Tuesday, the 30™ Day of September 2025 at 408
PM. at MNOF-4-1170, 5% NO.248, 249, 250 & 151, Gaganpahad, Kattedan Ie, Hyderabad,
Rajendranagar, Telangany, India, S00077.
I O f B MEGIADE: J. o vaeni i st habeinin v 1dd e ma kb
L I T B e b
I NG -« e o it i e B i i s e M

b O T | B TS

Tl e e s A R B R R R s

Note: Member | Proxy must hand over the duly signed attendance slip at the venue.

* Applicable for the members holding shares in electronic form.

Signature of the Member / Proxy

Corp, O - S No L E-2-6B6M1 RS, Nirmals Chambers. Road Mo:12 Besice lane ol Exotica Restaurant, Banjara Hilis, Hyderabad, Telingans - 00034
E-mmlb miciEvashmelalgoupcem | Contact; +¥1 54 185 5500
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YASH RESOURCES RECYCLING LIMITED

(Formedy Known as Yash Plements Limited)
Reg. OFf. & Works Moo, 7-4-117'%. 5y Mo, 248, 249, 150 & 751, Gaganpahad. Rajendra Nagar FR. Districs. Hyderasad, Telsngana500077,

FORM NO MGT-11
FROXY FORM

{Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Compamies Act, 2013 and rule 1 %(3) of the Companies
{ Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

CIN : 24203 T52023PLC176195
Name of the Company : Yash Resources Recycling Limited
Registered Office M. No.7-4-117/9, Sy No 248, 249, 250& 251, Gaganpahad, Kattedan

Ie, Hvderabad, Rajendranagar, Telungana, India, 500077

‘Name of the Member(s) -

Registered Address -

E manl Id :

Folio No / Client Id :

DPRID;

I/ We, being the holder(s) of shares of the above named company, hereby appoint:

having emiail ID ....oicriieviiisimcinionmes snssmins failing him;

having email ID .....ovvieviininmmnin i se s cos TRETRE himg

1 SRR, . o

kg Bl BN o i e e failing him;
as my / our proxy to attend and vote {on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behall at the 2™ Annual
General Meeting of the Company, to be held on Shorter Notice on Tuesday, the 30" of September
2025 at 4:00 pm. at MNQ7-4-117/9, 8Y NO.248, 249, 250 & 251, Gaganpahad, Kattedan le,

Hyderabad, Rajendranagar, Telanpgans, India, 500077 and at any adjonmmment thereef in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:

Carp, O, 1MoL B-2-686/ L6/ BY 2, Mirmala Chambers. Road Mo, 12, Beside |ane of Exofica Restawant, Banjasa Hilh, Hyderabad, Telanigara - 500034
E-madls info@vashmetaligroepoom | Contact: » 51 #5185 550590
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[Formery Known as Yash Plgments Lisndted)
Reg. O, & Warks : M.no, 7-4-117/9, 5y, No. 248, 249, 250 & 251 Gaganpahad, Rajendra Magar, AR, District. Hyduratiad, Talangana-500077

Sr. No. | Particulars of Resolution For Against

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements
of the Company for the Year ended 315t March, 2025 twgether
with the reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors
therean,

2, To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Nidhi Bansal (DIN:
07970805}, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
herself for reappointment.

3 To appoint Ms. Rekha Jain (DIN: 08539090) as a Non-Executive
& Non Independent Director of the Company
4. To ratify the Remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the

Financial Year 2025-26

5. To consider and approve the increase in borrowing powers of the
company from existing INR 1,000 ¢rores to INR 2,000 croves

f. To consider and approve the creation of charge’ mongage over
the assets of the company uplo an aggregate amount not
exceeding INR 2,000 crores pursuant to Section | 80{1)}{a) of the
Companics Act, 2013

7. Power to give loans or invest funds of the company in excess of
the limits specificd under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

g Revision in the terms of remuneration of Mr. Rajesh Kumar
Bansal, Managing Director of the Company |

o, Revision in the terms of remuneration of Mrs. Nidhi Bansal, |

Executive Director of the Company

Signed this day of 2028, Abfic
Fevemue
Signature of the SharmBolder, oo ie i e e s e s o Skamp
Ral,-

Signature of Proxy holder(s) ..o e s

R L L o T e

Corp, O8f, : HMo.3, 8-2-68 6/ 1 6/B/2, hirmala Chambiors, Road Mg, 12, Beside lans of Exotica Restaurant; Banjars Hils, Hyderabad, Tolangans - 500034
E-mail; infoliyashmetalgrospeom | Contact: <91 94165 55000
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0 YASH RESOURCES RECYCLING LIMITED

[Formerby ¥nown as Yash Plgments Limitod)
Reg. Off. & Warks : M.no. 7-4- 117/, Sy Mo, 248, 249, 250 & 251, Gaganpahad. Rajondra Nagar: AR, District. Hyderabod, Talangana-500077.

Motes:

1} This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited a: the
Repistered Office of the Company, not less then 48 hours before the commencement of the

meeting.

2) This iz only optional, Pléase put *¥™ in the appropriate column against the resolutions
indicated in the Box. If you leave the *For’ or ' Against” column blank against any or all the
resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he / she thinks appropriate.

Corp. O, H N 3, 8-2-6860 16782, Mirmala Chambers, Read Mo, 12, Beside lane of Exatca Restaurant, Banjora HEk, Hyderbad, Tolangana - 500034
E-mail; infol@vashmetalgrovpeom | Cortact: +91 94185 SS000
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@?' YASH RESOURCES RECYCLING LIMITED

[Forrsnly Kromn 84 Yash Pigmesis Liniled}
Rep. Office & Works: M.Na, 7-4-117'%9, Sy, Ma: 2448, 248, 250 & 251 Gagenpahad, Rijordra Magas, RREDiEtrcl Hyderabad . Talsmzand- SO0 077

BOARD'S REFORT

Tes

The Sharcholders

Yash Resources Reeveling Limited,
Hyderabad

Your directors take immense plensure in presenting the 02™ Annual Report on the business and
operations of your Company along with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended
March 31, 20235,

I. Financial Summary:

{Amount in Lakhs)

IParticulars Current Year; Previous yean
(2024-25) (2023-24)

Revenue from operations 194244 608 TRIRS. U3
Other Income 22691 59,66
Total Revenue 194471 .60 TE445,59
Total Expenses | R4604, 25 TA100.76
Profit before tax and prior period items T e 3344.84
Prior Period Items 3031 .
Profit before tax UB92.66 3344.84
Less: Tax Expenses 2504.15 935.04
Profit after tax 7298.51 240079
Net Profit for the vear 7208.51 240979
[Earnings Per Share 40.83 14.86]

2. Director’s Responsibility Statement:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act 2013 the Board
hereby submit its responsibility Stateiment:

. In the preparation of the annual accounts the applicable accounting standards had been
followed slong with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b. The directors had selected such accounting policies & applied them consistently & made
Judgments & estimates that are reasonable & prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the company ot the end of the fnancial year & of the profit & loss of the
company for that perod;

¢. The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of sdequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company
& for preventing & detecting lraud & other irregularilies;

il. The directors had prepared the annoal accounts on o going eoncern hasis;

¢. Being unlisted-not applicable &

Carp, OMiee: H Mol B-2-6847 1468/2, Mmala Chamber, Road Ma.12, Baside lane of Exatica Restmurant, Banges Hills, Hydemabad, Telarngan - 500054
E-rmnil; mTaEyashmetalgroup.com Mcbdle: +71 24185 55050
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ﬁ@’ YASH RESOURCES RECYCLING LIMITED

[Formesty Known g5 Yash Pigrmands Limiad)
Reg. Office & Works: MLNo. T-£-117/%2 Sy, Mo, 244, 249, 250 & 251, Gaganpahad. Raiendra Magas, B Dsinct. Hyderasbad, Telangenas 500077
f. The dircctors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws & that such systems were adequate & operating effectively.

3. Details in Respect of Fraud Reported by the Auditors Under Sub-Section (12) of Section
143 Other Than Those Which Are Reportable to the Central Government:

During the year under review the Statutory Auditor in their report have not reported any
instances of fronds commutted in the Company by its Officers or Employees under section 143
{12} of the Companies Act 2013,

4. Disclosure of Statement on declaration given by Independent Directors under Section 149
{6):

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act 2013 (“Act™) Ms. Vidyva Harkut and Mr. Shriram
Surajmal Khandelwal are the Independent Directors of the Company. The Company has
received declarations from all the Independent Directors confirming that they meet the criteria
of independence as prescribed under Section 149(6) of the Act and are imdependent of the
management. The Board of Directors of The Company has taken on record the declaration and
confirmation submitted by the Independent Directors after undertaking due assessment of the
veracity of the same. They are not liable to retire by rotation in terms of Section 149{13) of the
Act.

Statement regarding opinion of the Board with regard to integrity, expertise and
experience (including the proficiency) of the Independent Directors appointed during the
VEAr:

In the opinion of the Board all the Independent Directors have the integrity expertise and
expericnce to effectively discharge thoir roles and responsibilities in directing and guiding the
affairs of the Company. The Board further confirms that the Independent Director bring with
them nch expenence and valugble gindance 1 their respective fields, which supports the
effective functioning of the Board and its Committees.

All the Independent Directors have complied with the Code for Independent Directors
prescribed in Schedule I'V to the Companies Act 2013

All the Independent Directors kave confirmed their respective registrations in the Independent
Directors Databank.

A

Disclosure for companies covered under Section 178 (1) On Directors’ Appointment and
Remuneration Including Other Matters Provided Under Section 178 (3):

Ason the date of this Report NRC of the Company comprizses of;
Mr. Shriram Surapmal Khandetwal - Chagrperson =

Cofh Ofces FLMG L B-Z-5868/16/8/ 2, Nirfal Chamsers, Bad Mo 12, Beslilé lane ol Taobiis Restaiirant, Bsnjara Hille Myderabiaol Telsnganta - 500054
E-mualk infp@yeshmetslproupoom | Mablle: o901 998185 55090
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(Fanwany Kk 88 Yash Pigients Limited)
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Mz, Vidya Harkout - Member
Mr, Pavan Vyas - Member

All the recommendations made by the NRC were accepted by the Board.

Durmg the vear under review 5 (Five) mectings of the NRC were held on 25.04.2024,
31.07.2024, 14.09.2024, 02.12,2024, 29,03.2025,

The Company’s Nomination and Remuneration Policy 15 prepared in conformity with the
requirements of the provizions of Section 1 78(3) of the Act.

The Paolicy on Directors” appointment and remuneration including criteria for determining
qualificaions positive attnbutes independence of a director and other matters provided under
Section 178{3) for payment of remuneration to Dircctors and policy containing guiding
principies for payment of remuneration to Senior Management Key Managerial Personnel and
other employees including Nonexecutive Directors has been uploaded on the website of the

Company at www vashmetalgroup.coin

6. Particulars of Loans Guarantees or Investments made under Section 186 of the
Companies Act 2013:

a. Whether any loan guarantee 15 given by the company or securities of any other body
corporate purchased? ¥ES/NO

b. Whether the company falls in the category provided under section 186(11): ¥ES/NO

c. Are there any reportable transactions on which section 186 applies? (Whether or not
threshold exceeds 60% of its Paid-up Capital Free Reserves and Securities Premium
Account or 100%% of its Free Reserves and Securities Premium Account): ¥ES/NO

d. Brief details as to why transaction is not reportable: Not Applicahle.

Mumber of Transactions: 0

Particulars Details
Block 1 s

Corporate Identity Number (CIN) or Foreign Company Registration Number -
(FCRN) or Limited Liability Partnershap Number (LLPIN) or Foreign
Limited Liability Partnership Number (FLLPIN) or Permanent Account
Number {PAN)Passport for Individuals or any other Registration Number

Wame of the Party [ =

Type of Person (Individual/Entity) -

Mature of Trunsaction - ==

In cose of loan rmte of interest would be enguired =

Brief on the Transaction -

E;; I'_'I"Fﬁ:l' .H."-un::I“E:-."...;'-:.':.':'Iﬁn'.l.ri.lﬂ-'.d. Mirmaia Chambors, Boar Ha 12, Aesidn lane of Exnbca Hectaurant; Banlara Hilly, Hydershod, Telsapsna - 500034
E-maib infeSyashmetaiproup.com | Maobiler +91 9946185 55000
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Amount (in INR) =

Date of passing Board Resolution -

Whether the threshold of 60% of its Paid-up Capital Free Reserves and --
Securities Premium Account or 100% of s free Reserves and Sccurities
Premium Account breached?

Whether the transaction falls under the purview of provise to section 186(3) --
and Company is not require (o pass Special Resolution.

SEN of MGT-14 S

7. Deseription of State of Company’s Affairs:

The company was incorporated pursuant to conversion from Yash Pigments LLP to Yash
Pigments Linuted on 19/08/2023. Further there was a change of name from M/s Yash Pigments
Limited to M/s ¥ash Resources Recycling Limited vide Certificate of Name Change dated
21.09.2024, Your Company Yash Resources Recycling Limited is in the business of Recycling
of Lead & Lead Alloys,

During the yeur under review the Company has achigved total revenue from operation of INR
19424469 (Amount are in Indian Rupees Lakhs) as aguinst INR T8385.93 (Amount are in
Indisn Rupess Lakhs) in the previous year, The Company has incurred a Net Profit of INR
7298.51 (Amount are in Indian Rupees Lakhs) as against INR 2409.79 Amount sre in Indian
Rupees Lakhs) in the previous year.

8. Transfer to reserves:

The Company has not transferred any amount to the reserves during the year under review.
9. Dividend:
Your directors do not recommend any dividend for the vear under review.
Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund

The provisions of Section 125{2) of the Companies Act 2013 do not apply as there was no
dividend declured and paid last 7 yvears.

10, Material Changes and Commitment if any Affecting the Financial Position of the
Company oceurred between the end of the Financial Year to which this Finuncial
Statements relate and the Date of the Report:

No materiial changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occiurred
batween the ends of the financial vear to which these financial statements relate on the date of

Corp OMuce: ﬁﬂ-:-[ EEE-EJ.‘I-:-H-:.-"E.'E. Mirmala Chambers. Road N-:l.; Beslde lane of Exaolica Restauranl, Banjdrs FEls. Hyderabail, Telsmgana - 500034
E-rmail mfo@vashmetalgrovpcom | Bobiler =51 %961485 55050
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11, Statement concerning development and implementation of Risk Management Policy of
the Company:

The Board of Directors s overall responsible for identifying evaluating and muanaging all
significant risks faced by the Company, The Board approved Risk Management policy which
acts as an overarching statement of intent and establishes the guiding principles by which key
risks are managed across the organization.

The Company follows well-established and detailed risk assessment amd minimization
procedures which are periodically reviewed by the Board. The Company has in place a busingss
risk management framework tor identifying risks and opportunities that may have a bearing on
the organization's objectives assessing them in terms of likelihood and magnitude of impact and
determining a response strategy.

In the opinion of the Board none of the nisks faced hy the Company threaten its existence,

12, Conservation of Energy Technology Absorption Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:
Detanls regarding energy conservation as per Rule 8(3)(A): Details relating to conservation of
Energy are given in Form No. A as Annexure I. The company is taking all necessary steps to

CONSErVe CTCTEY.

Details reparding technology absorption as per Rule B(3)(B): There was no Technology
Absorption during the vear.

Details regarding foreign exchange eamings and outgo as per Rule 8{3)(C):

For i
Particulars ~ Amount in Lakhs (2024-25) Amount in Lauhs'[ﬁlz_}ﬂﬂ
Net Gain/Loss from Hedging 144928 788.82 i
Interest on Mangin Money 534.25 :il].ﬂS |
Export Sales 399577 ' il o
Total 5479.3 798.87

Foreign Exchange Quigo:
Particulars Amount in Lakhs (2024-25) Amount in Lakhs (2023-24) |

Raw Material-Imports T1836.75 A7658.77 :

Corp. CHfica: H.Ma. 1. B-2-58&/ 1 6/8: 2, Hirmals Chambsis, Rosd Mo 12 Beskle brie of Edtica Restawrant, Banjama Hills, Hyderabad, Telangans - 500033,
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Capital Goods-import Ml 64.20

Commission 212.24 4234

Fees 23.96 ;3.'}4

Event Remstration 01,86 ' lN:] -
Total T2073.81 . 'i:w'?m.us

13, Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies:

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company during the
vear under review.

14. Adeguacy of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements:

The Company has in place proper and adequate intemal ¢ontrol svstems commensurate with
the nature ol its business and the size and complexity of its operations. Intemal control svstems
comprising of policies and procedures designed to ensure reliability of financial reporting
timely feedback on achievement of operational and stategic goals compliance with policies
procedure applicable laws and regulations and that all assets and resources are acquired are used
economically.

15, Maintenanee of Cost Records:

Further the Company has complied with and has maintained the cost records in the manner as
specitied under Section 148 of the Companies Act 2013,

16. Details of application and proceedings under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code {IBC)
2016:

There are no applications made or proceedings pending under Insolvency and Bankmnuptey Code
(IBC’) 2016 during the vear under review,

17. Details about the difference between the amounts of the valuation executed at the time of
one-time settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial
Institutions along with the reasons thereof:

During the year under review there was no one-ime settlement done by the company
accordingly disclosure with respect 1o difference i valvation and reasons thereof 13 noi
applicable.

Corp, Dffece: LMo, L B-2-488/ LE/B 2. Mirmala Chambars, Ao Ma 12 Bessde lane of Exsdica Bestnurant, Bamiara Hills, Hydlerabad, Tolsy T - SO0
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18, Review of Business Operations and Future Prospects/Disclosure of Change in Nature of

Business:

There has been no change in the business of the Company during the financial vear ended on

31" March 2023,
19,

During the yvear 16 (Sixteen) Board Meetings 1e on 25.04.2024, 09.05.2024, 15052024,
20.05.2024, 27.05.2024, 31052024, 20.06.2024, 31.07.2024, 30.08.2024, 14.09.2024,
30.00.2024, 02.12.2024, 24.01.2025, 19.03.2025, 28.03.2025 and 29.03.2025 were convened
and hefd. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act 2013,

Number of Board Meetings Conducted During the Year Under Review:

Board Meetings:
Number of Meetings Held: 16

' 5. | Date of Total Number of Attendance

No. | Meeting ::t':lﬁlz ;s on the date Namber ol T of
directors artéended | attendance

| 1. | 25.04.2024 4 4 100%,
2. | 09.865.2024 4 4 100%,
3 15.05.2024 4 4 100%%
4. | 20052004 4 4 100%
5. | 27.05.2024 4 s %
] 31.05.2024 4 4 100
7 20.06,2024 4 ) 100%s
8 | 31.07.2024 4 4 1004
9. 0.08.2024 3 3 100,
10, | 14.09.2024 3 3 100%,
1. | 30.09.2024 3 3 100%
12, | 02.12.2024 5 4 80%,
13. | 24.01.2025 s 4 COB0%
14. | 19.03.2025 5 4 0%
15, | 28,03 2025 5 4 R0,
16. | 20.03.2025 | 5 4 B

The.details of attendance of each Director at Board Meetings are as follows:

Carp. Odfce: FEMo L B-2-486/16/8, 2 Mirmala Chambars; Ropd MNoc12, Bessdd e of Exatica Restauwrant, Banjata Hill Fyderabad, Telangana - 500034
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8. Mo, | Name of Director No. of meeting attended
. | Mr Rajesh Kumar Bansal 16
2. | Ms Nidhi B:Eﬂjﬂl B 16
3. | Mr. Pavan Vyas 13
4 Ms. Vidva Harkut 16
5. | Mr. Shriram Surajmal Khandelwal 0
General Mectings:
Number of Meetings Held: 02
5 | Typeof : Date of Total Number of Attendance
No. | Meeting | Meeting "tﬁt:u;el:nl‘dfn a&ﬂ:n Namber of % of
o s Sharcholders attendance
attended
1. | Extraordinary | 31082024 - TiB — 7 100%
General
Mpeting.
.9 Annual 3000972024 T 7 100%%
General
Moeeting
Committee Meetings:
Number of Mectings Held: 12
8. | Tyvpe of Mecting | Date of | Total Namber of | Attendance
Nin Meeting Members as on the | Number of | % of
date of meeting Members | attendance
attended
1. Audit Committee | 25.04.2024 3 3 1040
31.07.2024 3 3 104
30.08.2024 3 . 100
[
| 14.09.2024 3 3 104
| 02.12.2024 3 2 6667
{ 20.03.2025 3 & .67
B Momnation and 25.04.2024 3 3 (L1
Remuneration —
Commitiee 31.07.2024 3 3 100
4 . 14,04 202 3 - 3 1 iy
Corp: Officeitic -t B iaityti e -t s oo i -2 St fore o ExoTie e e Ry F e Thtangn - SHEa
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02.12.2024 3 2 66,67
29.03.2025 3 12 66.67
3. | €3R Committee 02,12.2024 3 3 1%

20, Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:
The Board of Directors of your Company as on 31% March 2025 compnises of the following:

5. No. | Name of the Director DIN DESIGNATION
| Mr. Rajesh Kumar Bansal (723454 Managing Director
2 Ms. Nidhi Bansal 07970805 Executive Director
i Mr, Pavan Vyas OaaE967 Mon-Executive Director
4 Ms. Vidya Harkut 1 (40990 Independent Director
5 Mr. Shriram Surajmal Khandelwal | 06729564 | Independent Director

(a} Inductions Changes & Cessations in Directorships during the year 2024-2025

1. Mr. Pavan Vvas (DIN: 09668967) resigned from the position of Non-Executive Director
woe £l 317072024,

2. Mr. Pavan Vyas (DIN: 09668267) was appointed as Non-Executive Director weef
30/09/2024 in the Annual General Meeting held on 30/09./2024.

3. Mr. Shriram Surapmal Khandelwal (DIN: 06729564) was appointed as Independent Director
woet. 30092024 1n the Annual General Meeting held on 30/09/2024.

Subsequent to the end of the financial vear ended on March 31 2025:;

4, Mrs. Rashmi Agarwal resigned as the Company Secretary of the Company weet. 21.06.2025.
The Board in its Meeting dated 21.06.2025 placed on record its appreciation for the Services
assistance and guidance provided by Mrs. Rashmi Agarwal,

5. On recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee the Board has
appointed Ms, Dipti Ranasaria as Company Secretary of the Company w.e £ 21.06.2025,

6. On recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committes the Board has
proposed appointment of Ms. Rekha Jain (DIN: 08339090) as Non-Executive & MNon-
Independent Director of the Company with effect from 30.09.2025. The appointment of Ms.
Rekha Jain as Non-Executive & MNon-Independent Director for shareholders” approval is
included in the ensuing 2™ AGM.

7. Mr. Pavan Vyas (DIN; 09668967) has tendered his resignation from the position of Non-
Executive Director woed, 01/ 1IK2025,

8. On recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Commuttee the Board has i its
meehng held on 2209 2025 :Lpp-ulrﬂﬂul Ms. Divya Agarwal as Chief Executive Officer (CEQ)
_ofthe Compamy w.ef (0] [C.2025,
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Directors retire by rotation:

Pursuant to the requirements of the Companies Act 2013 Ms. Nidhi Bansal (DIN: 07970803) -
Executive Director retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible
offers herself for re-appointment.

(b} The following are the KMF as on 31" March 2025:

() Mr. Rajesh Kumar Bansal (DIN: 06723454} —-Mannging Dhrector
{b) Mr. Srinath Jhavwar - Chief Financial OiTicer (CFO)
(c) Ms. Rashmi Agarwal - Conipany Secretary (CS)

21. Deposits:

The Company has neither sccepled nor renewed any deposits under Section 73 of the
Companies Act 2013 during the financial year,

Other disclosure relating to deposifs covered under Chapter V of Companies Act under Rule
3(5):

(1) Deposits sceepted during year: 0

(1) Deposits remained unpaid or unclaimed at end of year: 0

(i) Amount of default in repayment of deposits or paymen! of interest thereon beginning of
the vear: 0

(1v) Maximuwm amount of default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon dunng
the vear; 0

(v) Amount of default in repayment of deposits or payment af interest thereon end of the year!
0

(vi) Number of cases of default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon
beginning of the year: 0

{vit) Maximum number of cases of default in repayment of deposits or payment of inferest
thereon during the year: ()

(viii) Number of cases of default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon end
of vear: O

{ix) Details of deposits which are nol in compliance with requirements of Chapter 'V of
Companies Act under Rule 8(5): 0

22, Details of Significant and Material Orders Passed by the Regulators Courts and Tribumnals
Impacting Going Concern Status and Company’s Operations in Future:

Mo significant and material order has been passed by the regulators courts tribunals impacting
the gomng concem status and Company’s operations in future.

Corg, Thfice: Mo, 1. B-2-8845 147852, Mirmala Chamberw. Boad Ko 12 Beslde lae of Taobica Restadrant. Banjara Hills, H-.-umﬁ:d. Talargana - GOO034
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23, A Statement Indicating the Manner in Which Formal Annual Evaluation Has Been Made
by the Board of its own Performance and that of its Committees and Individual Directors:

During the year under review, the Board carmied out an annual evaluation of its own
performance, its Committees and performance of all the Directors individually.

24. A Statement that the Company Has Complied with Provisions Relating to the Constitution
of Internal Complainis Committee Under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
{(Prevention Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013/ Disclosures Under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013:

Your Company 15 commitled o a gender friendly workplace, Tt seeks te enhance equal
opportunities for men and women prevent stop and redress sexual harassment ot the workplace
and institute good employment practices. Processes and mechanisms are instituted to ensure
that 1ssues such as sexual harassment at work place if any are effectively addressed. Internal
Complaints Committees have been constituted in compliance with the requirements of the
Sexoal Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention Prohibition and Redressal) Act 2013,
During the year under review no complaints of sexual harassment were reported.

(i) Number of sexual harassment complaints received; ()
(11} Bumber of sexual harassment complaints disposed off: 0
{111} Mumber of sexual harassment complaints bevond 90 days: 0

15, Statement that the Company had complied with Maternity Benefit Act:

The Company affirms that it has duly complied with all provisions of the Maternity Benefit Act
1961 and has extended all statutory benefits to eligible women employees during the year.

26, Number of Emplovees as on the closure of Financial Year:

{1) Female; 7
(i) Male: 211
{iti) Transgender: 0

27, Designated Person:

Mr, Rajesh Kumir Bansal Masaging Director of the Company 15 designated person for
furnishing and extending co-operation for providing information to the Registrar or any other
suthonzed officer with respect to Beneficial interest in shures of the company pursuaent 1o rule
U sub-rule {(5) of Companies ( Management and Administration) Rule 2014 Second Amendment
Rules 2023
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28. Particulars of Contracts or arrangements made with related parties as mentioned under
section 188(1) of Companies Act 2013:

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial yvear ended on 317
March 2025 were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business. The
particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) and
apphicable rules of the Companies Act 20013 in Form AOC-2 is herewith anneéxed as
*Annexure-II" to this report.

219, Annual ReturnWeb Address If Any Where Annual Return Referred (o in Sub Section (3)
Of Section 92 Has Been Placed:

The reporting of extract of Anmual Return m Form no. MGT-9 had been done sway with
pursuant o amendment in section 92(3) of the Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 12 of
Companies {Management and Admimstration) Rules 2014 vide amendment dated 28/082020
and 05/03/2021. Hence the reporting of extract of Annual Return has not been made in this
report. The Annpal Return {In Form MGT-T) 1s now required to be placed on the website of the
Company ifany in terms of section 92({3) read with section 134(3){a) of the Act and link thereof
15 required to be given in the Board’s Report.

As required pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act 2013 and Rule 12{1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 2014 {as amended) a copy of the Annual
Retum of the Company 15 placed on the Website of the Company at www. yashmetal group.com

30, Share Capital
(a) Authorised Share Capital

There is no change in Authorised Share Capital of the Company during the year the Authonised
Share Capital comprises of Rs. 18,00,00,000/- {Rupees Eighteen Crorves only) divided into
12000000 {Cne Crores Eighty Lakhs only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ {Rupees Ten each only).

{h) Increase in Paid-up Share Capital

Your Company has increased Paid-up Capital from Rs. 16,21,71,520/- divided into 1,62,17,152
((mie Crore Sixty-Two Lakhs Seventeen Thousand COne Hundred and Fifty-Two Only) Equity
Shares of Re. 1(/- each to R4, 17 87,601,990/ divided mto 178,776,199 {(One Crore Seventy-
Eight Lakhs Seventy-51% Thousand Ome Humdred amd Ninety-Nine Only) Equaty Shares of Rs,
[0/~ ench.

# The Company allotted 16,59,047 Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each (Rupeses Ten only) at
a Premium of Rs. 200/- each {Rupees Two Hundred only) pursuant 1o Conversion of
Loan into Equity on 29.03.2025 during the vear under review,

Corp Office: H N, B-3-6840 18563, Mirmala Chambes, Rosd Mo.13 Beside lane of Exotica Restaurant, Banjars #8lls, Hycorabad, Tolargons - SO034
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{c) Buy Back of Securities
The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the vear under review.

(d) Sweat Equity
The Company has not 1ssued any Sweat Equity Shares dunng the year under review,

(e} Bonus Shares
The Company has not issued any bonus shares during the vear under review.

{fi Equity Shares with differential rights
The Company has not 1ssued any Equity Shares with differential nghts.

() Dematerialization of Shares
105 of the company’s paid-up Equity Share Capital is in dematerialized form as on 31" March
2025, The Company's Registrar is Bigshare Services Private Limited 306 Right Wing 3™ Floor
Amrutha Ville Opp. Yashoda Hospital! Somajiguda Rajbhaven Road| Hyderabad - S00082,

31, Details of Policy Developed and Implemented by the Company on Its Corporate Social
Responsibility Initintive:

As on the date of this Report CSR of the Company comprises of:

Mr. Rajesh Kumar Bansal - Chairperson
Mrs, Nidhi Bansal - hember
Mrs, Vidya Harout - hember

During the yesr under review 1 (One) meeting of the Corporate Social Responsibility was held
on 02.12.2024,

Secton 135 of the Companies Act 2013 provides the threshold lint for applicability of the CSR
to a Company ie. {a) Networth of the Company to be Rs, 500 crore or more; or (b) Tumover of
the company to be Rs. 1000 crove or more; or (o) Net profit of the company to be By, 5 crore or
maore,

As the Turnover of the Company was more than Rs. 500 crore and net profit of the Comypany
was more than 5 Crores for the financial year 2023-2024 the Company had an obligation to
spend at least 2% average net profits of the Company made during the immediately preceding
Anancial years.

CSE halhity which was required to be spent during the finuncial year 2024-25 1n accordance
with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, The said CSR expenditure
amount of Ry, 66,62 744/- (Rupees Sixty-51x Lakhs Sixty-Two Thousand Seven Honidred Forty-
Four Only ) spent to the Prime Mmasters National Reliel Fund (PMNRF) on 30/08/2025 pursusant
to the provisions of Section 135(5) of the Companies Act 2013,
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The brief outline of the Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy ol the Company along
with the mitiative taken by it are set out in Annexure - 111 of this report.

The policy is available on the website of the Company at www. vashmetalgroup.com

AL Statement Showing Details of Employees Drawing Remuneration Exceeding the Limits
Specified in Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules 2014:

Ir terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) of the Companies
(Appommtment and Remuncration of Managenal Personnel) Rules 2014 as amended a statement
showing the numes and other particulars of the emplovees drawing remuncration in excess of
the himats set out in the smd rules 15 not provided as there 15 no emplovee falling under the
dizclosure norms,

33, Disclosure of Composition of Audit Committee and Providing Vigil Mechanism:
As on the date of this Report the Audit Commuttee of the Company comprises of;

Mr. Shoram Suraymal Khandelwal - Chairperson
Ms. Vidya Harkut - Member
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Bansal - Member

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board.

During the year under review b (Six) meeting of the Audit Committee of the Company were held
on 25.04.2024, 31.07.2024, 30.08.2024, 14.09.2024, 02.12.2024 and 29.03.2025.

In pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act 2013 a Vigil
Mechanism / Whastle Blower Policy for directors and employees to report gemuine concerns has
been established. The Vigl Mechanism / Whistle Blower Policy has been uploaded on the
wiehsite of the Company af www, vashmetalgroup.com,

34, Auditors:

Statutory Auditors:

Mis. R KABRA & CO, LLP Chartered Accountants (FRN: 104502/ /W100721) Hyderabad
were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the period of Five (5) vears from
the conclusion of First (01%) Annual General Meeting held on 30¢092024 till the conclusion of
the Sixth (06™) Annual General Mecting to be held in the year 2029,

Secretarial Auditors:

Pursuant {0 the provisions of Section 204 of the Act and the Compames {Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014 the Board of Directors had appointed M/s,
P K & Associates Company Secretaries for conducting Secretarial Audit of the Company for

Conp. Office: H Ma. 1. B-2-88487 1 802, Nirmala Chambers, Sodd Mo 12, Beslde Line of Exodica Restaurant, Banjara Hille Hydersbad, Tetingana - S30004
E-mail- infodyashinatalgroupcom | Mabile: +81 294185 55070
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the financial year 2024-2025. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as Annexure —
Iv.

Cost Avdilors:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Séction 148(1) of the Act the Board had appointed M/ KJU
& Associates Cost Accountants as Cost Auditor for conducting the audit of cost records of the
Company tor the Financial Year 2024-25. A proposal tor ratification of remuneration of the Cost
Auditors for the FY 2025-26 will be placed before the Members of the Company at the AGM.

Internal Auditors:

Pursuant fo the provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules made thero
under the Board of Directors had M's. A S Bhutada & Company Chartered Accountants as an
Internal Auditor of the Company and to conduct the mtemal audit of the Company for the
Financial Year 2024-2025.

35, Audit Remarks:

Explanation or comments on qualifications reservations or adverse remarks or disclaimers made
by the statutory anditors® secretarial auditors and the cost auditors in their reports,

Statutory Auditors Report:

The Report of the Statutory Auditors for the year ended 31" March, 2025 forming part of the
Annual Report does not contain any qualification reservation observation adverse remark or
disclammer,

Seeretarial Auditors Report:
The Secretarial Audit Report do not contain any gqualifications reservation or adverse remark.

Cost Auditors Report:
The Cost Audit Report do not contain any qualifications reservation or adverse remark.

Internal Auditors Report:
The Intermal Audit Report do not contain sany qualifications reservation or adverse remark,

A6, Compliance with Seeretarial Standard:

The Company has Complied with the applicable Secretunal Standards (08 amended from time
to time) on meetings of the Board of Dhrectors aid Meeting of Shareholders {(EGM/AGM) 1.2,
55=1 and 55-2 {ssued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and approved by Central
Government under section 118{10) of the Companies Act 2013,

Corp, Office: H 0.1, B-2-6087 140802, Hirmala Chamtiers, Road Mo.12. Beside lane of Exotics Rastauran, BEeajara Hills, Hwiestad Telanpana - S00034
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37. Corporate Governance:

The Company has adopted best corporate practices and is committed to conducting its business
m accordance with the applicable laws rules and regulations. The Company’s Corporate
Governance practices are driven by effective and strong Board oversight timely disclosures
transparent accounting policies and high level of Integrity in decision making.

38. Personnel:

Your Company considers its Human Resources as the key to achieve its objectives. Keeping
this in view your Company takes utmost care to attract and retmin quality employees. During
the vear under review relationships with the employvees were cordial. The directors wish to place
on record their appreciation for the Contribution made by the emplovees at all levels for the
operations of the Company during the year.

39, Acknowledgement:

Your directors place on records their sincere thanks to bunkers, business associates, consultants
and various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies
activities during the year under review. Your directors also ackmowledpe gratefully the
sharcholders for their support and confidence reposed on yoar Company.

The Directors wish to place on recond their appreciation of the dedication and efforts put in by
the employees of the Company et all levels,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Yash Resources Recycling Limited

e '
J—- Qﬁ: &
Rajesh Kumar Bansal 1L MNidhi Bansal
Managing Director Birector
DIN: 06723454 DIN: 07970805
Place: Hyderabad

Date: 22.09.2025
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ANMNEXURE 1
FORM A

FORM FOR DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Particulars Unit Current Year Previous Year
A1-03-2025 J-03-2024
{(From Aug 2023-
Mar 2024)
A. POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION
LELECTRICITY
 Units EWh 11,592,252 3,86,347
Total Amount In Lakhs [31.29 43.84
Rate/KWh In Rs. 101 11.35

For and on behalf of the Board of Birectors
YASH RESOURCES RECYCLING LIMITED

st
Rajesh Kumar Banzal Nidhi Bansal
Managing Director Director
DIN: 6723454 DIN: 079TOR0S
Place: Hyderabad
Date: 22/09/2025
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ANNEXURE-IT

Form No. AOC-1
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-gection {3) of section 134 of the Act and

Rule 8(2) of the Companies { Accounts) Rules 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of comtracts/arrangements entered inte by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third provise
thereto

Dietails of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm s

s

Number of contracts or arrangements or transactions not ot arm’s length basis: 0

Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:
Number of matenal contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: 3
5. No. 1, i 3,
CIN/FCRN/LLPIN/FLLPIN/PAN | AFBPBI787TM | ACVPRE420P BLWPJ2232F |
/Passport for Individuals or any
other registration number
Name of Related Party Rajesh Kumar Meera Bal Bansal | Rasika Jhawar
Bansal & Co.
Nature of Relationship Managing Relative of Director | Relative of
[hrector EMP
MNature of Contracts / Rent Paid Rent Paid Professional
Arrangements/ fees paid
Transactions
Duration of the Contracts / Long Term Short Term -
_Er_rggggr_l_l_gvn_ta{'rrinn:ﬁuns Contract Contract
Salient Terms of the Contracts or | As per Rental As per Rental -
Arrangements or Transactions Agreement Agresment

Including the actual/expected
| contractual Amount:

| Date(s) of approval by the Board

==

Amount paid as advances if any;

For amnd on behalf of the Board of Directors
YASH RESOURCES RECYCLING LIMITED

==

amd |

gﬂ-‘ e Tt

Rajesh Kumar Bansal Nidhi Bansal
Managing Director Dircctor
DIN: (723454 DIN: 07970805

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 22/09/2025

Corp. Office: H.Ma 4, B-2-88451 67872, Kirmats Chambers Road Mo 12 Beside lan= of Exobca Rostsurant, Eanjara Hills, Hyderabal, Telangana - 500034
E-malt info@yashmetalgroupcom | Mobile; +71 996185 55090



GSTIN : I6AABCYTI9FNIZD CIN W 2a03TS 200 3PLC 176195

¥ YASH RESOURCES RECYCLING LIMITED

(Farmerty Enown as Yaeh Pigmanis Linted )
Reg. Office & Works: M.Ma. T-4- 110, Gy, Ho. JE; 248 J50 & 751, Gagarpabad, Fajeridea Bagar, BRDissrict, Hyderabiad, Telanpans- 5090 077,

Annexure -111
Annual Report on CSR Activities

1. Brief outline on CSH Policy of the Company:

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) has been a strong-standing commitment at Yash
Resources Reeyeling Limited {(the “Company™) and forms an integeal part of our achivities,
Accordingly Corporate Social Responsibility (“USR7) Policy is rooted in the Company™s corne
values of quality micgnty reliability and trust guided by best practices and driven by our
agpiration for excellence in the overall performance of our business, Through its various
imtiatives the Company endeavors (o play arelevant role by serving society and programs that
address paps in basic societal reguirements

The Company recognizes thal Corporate Social Responsibility s not merely complinnce, it is
a commitment to support inittatives that measurably improve the lives of underprivileged

2, Composition of CSR Committee:

S, No. [Name of Director| Designation / Number of Number of meetings
MNature of meetings of CSR | of CSKR Committee
Directorship | Committee held | attended during the
during the vear year
1 Rajesh Kumar Managing 1 |
Bansal Director
2 Midhi Bansal Dhrector | |
i Yidya Harkut Independent ! |
Director

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committer CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company:

The details are available on our website at www. vashmetalgroup.com

4, Provide the exeeutive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR
Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule {(3) of rule B if applicable:

As the Company 18 not baving pverage CSR obligation ol Rs. 10 Crores or more in purssnnce
ol sulisection (3) of section 135 of the Act tmpeet assessment i5 nol applicable to the Campany.

Corp, Office: F Mo 1 B-2-484/16/8003 ) Minmats Chambare Boail Mo 12, Besidd s of Biiaticy FIE;:Ini.;-rar'-L"J_E'a"llam Hills. Heygdoraliad, Tolinzana - 500054
E-mail infoimyaehmetalproop.com | Mablle +81 %6185 55090
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5. (a) Average nel profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of scction 135

Rs. 33,31,37,191/-

(h) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (3) of section 135
Rs. G662, 744/

() Surplus arising out of the CSE. Projects or programmes or activities of the previous financinl
years; Nil

(d) Amount required to be set-off for the finuncial year 1fany: Nil

ie] Total CSR obligation tor the financial vear [(b)3H(ek-{d}]: Rs, 66,62,744/-

&, (@) Amount spent on TSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project):
Ml

(b} Amount spent in adminstrative overheads: Nil

() Amount spent on Impact Assessment 1f applicable: Mil

(d) Total amount spent for the Fisancial Year [{a)+(bHc)).

(e} CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year: 66,62, 744/-

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
'Ishiﬂ;'mn:hm Total Amount transferred | Amount transferred to any fund specified
F_F'-’ll ':;r"t' * lto Unspent CSR Account [under Schedule VII as per second proviso
TR TP s per section 135(6) of to section 135(5).
(in Re.) section 135,
Amount, Date of | Name of the| Amount. Date of
transfer. Fund transfer.
- - - Prime 6,602,744/~ | 30.08.2025
Mindster's
National
Relief Fund
(PMNRF)

CSR liability which was required to be spent during the financial year 2024-25 in accordance
with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013. The said CSR expenditure
amount of Rs, 66,62, 744/ (Rupces Smxty-5ix Lakhs Sixty-Two Thousand Seven Hundred Forty-
Four Only) spent to the Pnime Minister's National Rehef Fund (PMNRF) on 30/08/2025 pursuant
to the provisions of Section 135(5) of the Companies Act 2013,

Coag, Oifhce: H Mo, 1. B-2-885/ 1482, Mirmals Chambers. Raad Mo 12, Besida lane of Exotics Réstauranl, Banjora Hills, Hydaiabad, Talang=na - S0000%4
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(f) Excess amount for set off if ony

b M Particular Amount {(in Rs.)
No.
(1) f2) (1)
(1) |[Two percent of average net profit of the PO T4/~
company as per sub-section (5) of section 135
(1) [Fotal amount spent for the Financial Year A6O63 Tdd,/ -
(i1} [Excess amount spent for the financial year [(it)- [Nil
li)]
(iv) [Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or Mil

programmes or activitics of the previous
financial years if any

(v} jAmount available for set off in succeedmg il
financial yvears [{iii)-(iv}]

7. Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility smount for the preceding three financial

VEArs:
| 2 3 4 5 0 7 L)
SL|Prec Amount | Balance | Amount | Amount transferred | Amount | Delicie
No.Financialfransferred| Amount | Spent in |to a Fund as specified \remaining| ney if
Year(s) [to Unspent in the |under Schedule VII asto be spent] anmy
CSR U'nspent | Financial | per second proviso to in
Account C5R | Year (in | sub-section (5)of mocceeding
unier sub- Account Rs) section 135 ifany | financial
section (6) | under vears, (in
of section subsection Almnng) - Buke.al Rs.)
135 (in Rs.)  (6) of {in Ks). | transfer.
section
135 {in
Rs.)
.| F¥]
21 FX-2
3. FY-3
Total

Corp. Office Hoke 1, B-2-60451 45803, Mirmials Chamsiers, Rosd Mo 17 Bedlds lone of Exobica Restaurank, Banjara H&ls, Hydamabad, Talamgsns - 500034,
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8. Whether any capital assets have been ereated or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No

9. Specify the reason(s) if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net
profit as per subsection (5) of section 135: Mot Applicahle

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
YASH RESOURCES RECYCLING LIMITED

M e

as) e %’
Rajesh Kumar Bansal Nidhi Bansal
Managing Director Director

DIN: 6723454 DIN: DT9TO805
Place: Hyderabad

Date: 22/049/2025
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
To,

The Members of Yash Resources Recycling Limited
(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Yash Resources Recycling Limited (Company), which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31st March 2025, and the statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information. (Hereinafter referred to as “Financial Statements”)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view, in conformity with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of
the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2021 (as amended) and other accounting principles
generally accepted in india, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2025, and its Profit and its cash flows
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the auditor’s responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with
the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion
on the financial statements.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Matters are not applicable to the Company as it is an
unlisted company.

Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon

The Company s Management and Board of Dlrectors are resp0n5|b!e for the preparatlon of the other information. The

assurance conclusion thereon.
Head Office: 515, Tulsiani Chambers, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400 021.
(LLPIN: AAV-7116) (ICAI Firm Reg. No.: 104502W/W100721) www.rkabra.net
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If any, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134 (5) of the
Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial contr stem in place
and the operating effectiveness of such controls

MUMBAI | VASHI | AHMEDABAD | CHENNAI | DELHI | HYDERABAD | INDORE | KOLKATA | BENGALURU
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e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation,

e Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in

(i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

¢) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d) Inour opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified under section
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e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on record by
the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls aver financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B’

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us;

1) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

2) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable iosses; and

3) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company

4)

i) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in
the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

iij The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in
the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

iii) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (i) and (ii) above, contain any material
misstatement.

5. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in contravention of the provisions of section
123 of the Companies Act, 2013,

6. Based on our examination which included test checks, except for the instances mentioned below, the Company
has used accounting software’s for maintaining its books of account which have a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the
respective software’s
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e The feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled at the database level to log any direct
data changes for the accounting software used for maintaining its books of account.

e The audit trail (edit log) facility was not enabled for full year in relation to certain master data records of
such accounting software.
e The accounting software’s relating to revenue did not have the feature of audit trail (edit log) facility.

Further, for the periods where audit trail (edit log) facility was enabled and operated, we did not come across
any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with.

h) With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of the Act, in our opinion
and according to the information and expianations given to us, the remuneration paid/provided by the Company
to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013, and
the remuneration paid/provided is within the limits prescribed under the Act and is not in excess of the statutory
limits.

For R Kabra & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 104502W/W100721

Jaigovind Boob

Partner

Membership No: 229219
UDIN: 25229219BMOBT02181
Place: Hyderabad

Date: September 22 ,2025

Head Office: 515, Tulsiani Chambers, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400 021. INDIA
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Yash Resources
Recycling Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March2025

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial statements
of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and the books of account
and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:

(i) (a) (a) According to information and explanations given to us the company is maintaining proper
records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant
and Equipment;

(b) According to information and explanations given to us the company is maintaining proper
records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b)  The major Property, Plant and Equipment of the company have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals during the year and no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification. In our opinion the frequency of physical verification programme adopted by
the company is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its assets.

(c) (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the title deeds of the immovable
properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements
are duly executed in favour of the lessee) are held in the name of the company. For title deeds
of the immovable properties, which have been mortgaged as security for loans or borrowings
taken by the company, the details of such immovable properties have been mentioned below.

(In Lakhs)
S.No | Description  of | Location of property Gross Pledged
pledged property carrying value | with(Party)
1 Land & Building Road No 86, Jubilee Hills, 1,549.38 State bank of
Hyderabad, TS India (SBI)
2 Building MPM Times Square, M, No 8-2- 416.78 HDFC Bank

470, Road No 1 & 3 Junction,
Nagarjuna Circle, Banjara Hills,
Hyderabad, Office No 917, 8th
Floor (Level - IX).

3 Building MPM Times Square, M. No 8- 836.70 Axis Bank
2-470, Sy. No. 6-3-349/9. Road
No 1 and 3 Junction, Nagarjuna

Circle, Banjara Hills, 8th Floor
orhé&C

(Level - IX), Hyderabad - v g
v )
N6z [l tiyderabad)

i
N\

Head Office: 515, Tulsiani Chambers, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400 021. INDIAW-
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S.No | Description of | Location of property Gross Pledged
pledged property carrying value | with(Party)
4 Industrial Land Nacharam Village, Balnagar 429.74 State bank of
Mandal, Mahaboobnagar Dist., India (SBI)

Telangana, Admeasuring 2.2650
Acres, 12886.5 Sq. Yards,

5 Industrial Land Admeasuring 34,727 Sq. Yards, 1,094.32 State bank of
29,035.24 Ac 7.07 Guntas, india (SBI)
Bhoothpur Village & Mandal,
Mahbubnagar Dist. Telangana

Note

i) According to the information and explanations given to us, the title deeds of the immovable
properties bearing S.No. 1 and 4 are registered in the name of Yash Pigments Limited as on 31st
March 2025.The company has informed us that it is in the process of transferring and registering
the said properties in the name of Yash Resources Recycling Limited.

ii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the title deed of the immovable
property bearing S.No.5 is registered in the name of Yash Pigments LLP as on 31st March 2025.The
company has informed us that it is in the process of transferring and registering the said property
in the name of Yash Resources Recycling Limited.

{Refer Note 18(B)}

(d)  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during
the year.

(e)  According to the information and explanation given to us, no proceedings have been initiated or
are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder during the year.

(ii) (a)  The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during
the year, in our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate. As informed to us, any discrepancies of 10% or more in the aggregate for each class
of inventory were not noticed on such verification.

(LLPIN: AAV-7116) (ICAI Firm Reg. No.: 104502W/W100721) www.rkabra.net
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INDIA

According to information and explanation given to us the company has been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of INR 5 crores in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis
of security of current assets. The quarterly/monthly returns in respect of working capital limits
have been filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions and such

(b)

returns/statements are in agreement with the books of account of company for the respective
periods which are not subject to audit review except for the following

(In Lakhs)
Working capital| Nature of | Quarter | Informati | Information |Difference
Name of the
imit current on as per books
bank/ )
) . sanctioned assets disclosed | of accounts
financial
o offered as as per
institution )
security return
SBI, CSB & 3,55,00.00 Trade June- | 24,693.71 | 26,283.41 -1589.70
HSBC Receivable 2024
and
Inventory
SBI, CSB & 3,55,00.00 - Trade Sept- | 31,830.76 | 31,632.55 198.21
HSBC Receivable 2024
and
Stocks
SBI, CSB & 3,55,00.00 - Trade Dec- 30,757.72 | 32,857.81 -2100.09
HSBC Receivable 2024
and
Stocks
SBI, CSB & 4,25,00.00 - Trade Mar- 37,924.18 | 38,327.74 -403.56
RBL Receivable 2025
and
Stocks

Note: As explained by management, the variances is on account of reasons mentioned in note-
18(h) of the financial statement.

Head Office: 515, Tulsiani Chambers, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400 021. INDIA
(LLPIN: AAV-7116) (ICAI Firm Reg. No.: 104502W/W100721) www.rkabra.net
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(iii) The Company has during the year, not made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii) of the Order is

applicable,
(a) The company has provided loans to Employees and other parties during the year as per details given
below.
(% In Lakhs)
Particulars Loans

Aggregate amount provided /granted during the year

-Loan to Employees 12.30
Loan to other parties 775.00
Balance outstanding at balance sheet date

-Loan to Employees 12.04
Loan to other parties 145.83

(b) Considering the above-mentioned facts and materiality of the amounts, in our opinion and According
to the information and explanation given to us, the terms and conditions of all loans and advances in
the nature of loans and guarantees provided, investment made are prima facie, not prejudicial to the
Company’s interest.

(c) No amount is overdue for more than ninety days. Accordingly, the reporting under para 3(iii)d is not
applicable.

(d) No loan or advance in the nature of loan granted has fallen due during the year. Accordingly, the
reporting under para 3(iii)(e) is not applicable.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has no loans,
investments, guarantees or security where provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
are to be complied with.

(v) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits under the directives of the Reserve
Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, where applicable. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v)
of the Order are not applicable.

(vi) To the best of our knowledge and belief, The Central Government has specified maintenance of cost
records under section 148(1) of the Act. We have broadly reviewed these records relating to materials,
labour and other items of cost maintained by the Company and are of the opinion that, prima facie; the
prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not however madg:gde{aie

examination of records with a view to determine whether they are accurate and compl é;?‘ <
0
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(vii) (a)  The Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax,
provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the
appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in respect thereof were
outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became

payable

(vii)  According to the information and explanation given to us, company has no transactions, not recorded in
the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961);

(ix) (a) In our opinion, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the
payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year;

(b) Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender;
(c) According to the information and explanation given to us, term loans were applied for the purpose
for which the loans were obtained;

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, funds raised on short term basis have not
been utilised for long term purposes;

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not taken any funds from
any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint
ventures,

(f) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not raised loans during
the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies;

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year;

(b)  According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has made preferential
allotment or private placement of shares during the year, hence requirements of Section 42 and
Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with and the funds raised have been
used for the purposes for which the funds were raised.

During the year, the Company has converted unsecured loans of directors amounting to 3,484.00
Lakhs into equity share capital by way of preferential allotment of 16,59,047 equity shares of face
value of X 10/. Based on our examination of records and the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 42 and 62 of the Companies Act,
2013, and the terms of conversion are not prejudicial to the interests of the Company.

{Refer Note -3.1 of the financial statements}

—
A& o
(xi) (a)  According to the information and explanation given to us, any fraud by the co _%ﬁr an %&:d
on the company has not been noticed or reported during the year; / Hyderaba‘d\ !/
Head Office: 515, Tulsiani Chambers, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400 02\ c" DIA ,*’//
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(b)  According to the information and explanation given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government;

(c)  According to the information and explanation given to us, no whistle-blower complaints, received
during the year by the company;

(xii) Company is not a Nidhi company; accordingly, provisions of the Clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable

to the company:

(xiii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of the records
of the Company, we are of the opinion that the transactions entered into with related parties are in
compliance with the provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable.
The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in Note No 6 to the financial
statements, as required by the applicable Accounting Standards and the Companies Act, 2013.".

(xiv) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has an internal audit system
commensurate with the size and nature of its business. We have reviewed the internal audit reports for
the year and, based on such review, are of the opinion that the internal audit system is adequate and
functioning effectively.

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the internal Auditors of the company till date for the period
under audit.

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has entered into non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with them during the year, by way of conversion of
outstanding unsecured loan into equity shares. In our opinion, such transactions are covered under the
provisions of Section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the company has complied with the

requirements of the said section

(xvi)  According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the company is not
required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the company is
not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India,
accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable;

(xvii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit procedures conducted
we are of opinion that the company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year

(xviii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the statutory auditor appointed for the
preceding financial year has resigned during the year, and we have received a copy of Fgmﬁg‘l—;:ﬁ@ed
by the outgoing auditor dated 27" August 2024. Based on the information provided to/ﬁ ;
issues, objections, or concerns raised by the outgoing auditor in their resignation Iette:f *' Hyderab?‘-d\;. WII

Head Office: 515, Tulsiani Chambers, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400 021 I\ )

(LLPIN: AAV-7116) (ICAI Firm Reg. No.: 104502W/W100721) www.rkabra:d \Jicc/u/
MUMBAI | VASHI | AHMEDABAD | CHENNAI | DELHI | HYDERABAD | INDORE | KOLKATA | BENGALURU




6-3-1089, 1st Floor, Ramky House, @/i-‘ RKa6rd GZ’ CO- LLP

Raj Bhavan Road, Somaijiguda,

Hyderabad-500 082. Telangana INDIA CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Email: manju.latha@rkabra.net, jaigovind@rkabra.net
Tel: 91 99852 24281, Mob: 99855 80809

(xix)  On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge
of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that company is incapable of
meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of
one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future
viability of the company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they
fall due.(Refer Note- 17 of the financial statement)

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) activities, the company had an unspent amount of £66.62 lakhs as at 31st March 2025, which was
not related to any ongoing project. The said amount was subsequently transferred to the Prime Minister's
National Relief Fund on 30th August 2025, within the timeline prescribed under sub-section (5) of Section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order
have been complied with.

(Refer Note -20 of financial statement)

(xxi)  The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone financial statements
of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said clause under this report.

For R Kabra & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 104502W/W100721

‘e

Jaigovind Boob

Partner

Membership No: 229219
UDIN: 25229219BMOBT02181
Place: Hyderabad

Date: September 22,2025

Head Office: 515, Tulsiani Chambers, Nariman Point, Mumbai-400 021. INDIA
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Annexure “B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of Yash Resources
Recycling Limited, on the financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2025

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of Yash Resources Recycling Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Yash Resources Recycling Limited (“the
Company”) as of 31st March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’'s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’).

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of india. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing
the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’'s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures
of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March 2025,
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For R Kabra & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 104502W/W100721

=

Jaigovind Boob

Partner

Membership No: 229219
UDIN: 25229219BMOBT02181
Place: Hyderabad

Date: September 22 ,2025
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YASH RESOURCES RECYCLING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)

CIN: U27900T52023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
{All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

1. Corporate information

Yash Resources Recycling Limited ("the Company") is a Company having its registered office at M.No. 7-4-117/9, Sy.No. 248,249,250 & 251,
Gaganpahad, Rajender Nagar, Hyderabad, Telangana - 500077. The Company is engaged in the business of Recycling of Lead & Lead Alloys. During the
year, the Company changed its name from Yash Pigments Limited to Yash Resources Recycling Limited , effective September 21, 2024, The name change
was subsequently approved by the Registrar of Companies (RoC) and a fresh Certificate of Incorporation was issued on September 21, 2024.

These standalone financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 (‘financial statements’) are approved and adopted by the Board of Directors
in their meeting held on September 22, 2025. The revision to financial statements is permitted by Board of Directors after obtaining necessary approvals
or at the instance of regulatory authorities as per provisions of Companies Act, 2013,

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements

{a) These financial statements have been prepared and presented under historical cost convention on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply in all material
respects with the Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules
2014, the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the act"), pronouncements of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, to the extent applicable and as adopted consistently by the Company. The financial statements are
presented in Indian rupees.

Management makes an assessment of an entity's ability to continue as a going concern, while preparing these financial statements. Financial statements
are prepared on a going concern basis unless management either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease trading, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so. When management is aware, in making its assessment of material uncertainties related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
upon the entity's ability to continue as a going concern, those uncertainties are disclosed.

(b) Current/ non-current classification

Assets

1. An asset shall be classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:—

{a) it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the company's normal operating cycle;

(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

(c} itis expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or

(d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting
date.

All other assets shall be classified as non-current.

Operating cycle

An operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash or cash equivalents, Where the normal
operating cycle cannot be identified, it is assumed to have a duration of twelve months. Company has ascertained its operating cycle within 12 months
for the purpose of current and non current classification of assets and liabilities.

Liabilities

3.A liability shall be classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:—

(a) it is expected to be settled in the company's normal operating cycle;

{b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

(c) itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or

(d) the company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting date. Terms of a
liability that could, at the option of the counter party, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

All other liabilities shall be classified as non-current.

4. A receivahle shall be classified as a “trade receivable” if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods sold or services rendered in the normal
course of business.

5. A payable shall be classified as a “trade payable” if it is in respect of the amount due on account of goods purchased or services received in the
normal course of business.




YASH RESOURCES RECYCLING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)

CIN: U27900T52023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

2.1 Statement of significant accounting policies:

(a) Use of Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the reporting
vear. Although these estimates are based on management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods. Management believes that the estimates
made in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable.

(b) Revenue Recognition:

Revenue Recognition y

Revenue from sales or service transactions is recognized when the requirements as to performance set are satisfied, provided that at the time of
performance it is not unreasonable to expect ultimate collection, If at the time of raising of any claim it is unreasonable to expect ultimate
collection, revenue recognition is postponed.

(a) For Revenue for Sale of goods, performance is regarded as being achieved when the following conditions have been fulfilled:

(i) the goods has been transferred to the buyer goods for a price or all significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the
buyer and the company retains no effective control of the goods transferred to a degree usually associated with ownership; and

(i) no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from the sale of the goods.

(b) For the rendering of services, performance is measured either under the completed service contract method or under the proportionate
completion method, whichever relates the revenue to the work accomplished. Such performance is regarded as being achieved when no significant
uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be derived from rendering the service.

Other Income

Interest
Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rate,

(c) Property, Plant and Equipment and Depreciation:

(i) Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises the purchase
price, freight, duties, taxes and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use, Borrowing costs relating to
acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment which take substantial period of time to get ready for use are included to the extent they relate to the
period till such assets are ready for intended use.

(i) Assets retired from active use and held for disposal are stated at their estimated net realizable values or net book values, whichever is lower,

{iii} Gains or losses arising from derecognition of Praperty, Plant and Equipment are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

(iv) Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated on a Straight line method basis using the rates arrived at, based on the useful lives
derived from Companies Act 2013. The identified components are depreciated separately over their useful lives; the remaining components are
depreciated over the life of the principal asset. The company has used the following rates to provide depreciation on its property, plant and
equipment.

Block of Assets Useful Life as per Companies Act SLM Rate
Computer Hardware 3 Years 33.33%
Plant & machinery 15 Years 6.67 %
Vehicles 8 Years 12.50%
Building & Sheds 20 Years 5.00%
Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years 10.00 %
Office Equipments 5 Years 20.00 %
Intangible Assets 6 Years 16.67 %

(d) Intangible assets
An intangible asset is recognized, only where it is probable that future economic benefits attributable to the asset will accrue to the enterprise and
the cost can be measured reliably. Intangible assets are amortized on a Straight line method over estimated useful econopa
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YASH RESOURCES RECYCLING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)

CIN: U27900T52023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

(e) Inventories:

Raw materials, stores and spare parts, consumables are carried the lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost include purchase price excluding
taxes those are subsequently recoverable by the company from the concerned revenue authorities and other expenditure incurred in bringing such
inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined using in weighted average cost.

Finished goods are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value, Cost of the manufactured finished goods is determined on weighted
average basis and comprises cost of direct material, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing these inventories to their present
location and condition .

Nature of inventories Method of valuation

Raw materials Moving Weighted average method
Finished goods and work-in-progress Moving Weighted average method
By Products Estimated Net Realisable Value

(f) Income taxes:

Deferred Income Tax is provided using the liability method on all temporary difference at the balance sheet date between the tax basis of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amount for financial reporting purposes.

I, Deferred Tax Assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available in
the future against which this items can be utilized,

Il. Deferred Tax Assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the assets is realized or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates | and the tax) that have been enacted or enacted subsequent to the balance sheet date.

(g) Leases:

A lease is classified at the inception date as finance lease or an operating lease. A lease that transfers substantially all the risk and rewards incidental
to the ownership to the Company is classified as a finance lease.

The Company as a lessee:

a) Operating Lease:- Rental payable under the operating lease are charged to the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss on a Straight line basis
over the term of the relevant lease.

b) Finance Lease'- Finance lease are capitalized at the commencement of the lease, at the lower of the fair value of the property or the present
value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the Balance Sheet as a finance lease obligation. Lease
payments are apportioned between finance charges and the reduction of the lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liahility. Finance charges are charged directly against the income over the period of the lease.

(h) Earnings Per Share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting preference
dividends and taxes applicable) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year, The weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events of bonus issue that have changed the number of outstanding, without a
corresponding change in resources,

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnirgs per share, the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted
average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

(i) Impairment:
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of
an asset's or Cash Generating Unit's (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying
amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific ta the asset. In determining net selling price, recent markel transactions are
taken into account, if available, If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. After impairment, depreciation is
provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.




YASH RESOURCES RECYCLING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)

CIN: U27900T52023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

(j) Hedge Accounting

The company engages in hedging activities to manage the risk of exchange fluctuations in its primary commodities -copper, lead, and aluminum-traded on
the London Metal Exchange (LME). The objective of hedge accounting is to align the accounting treatment of hedging instruments with the company’s risk
management practices,

In the ordinary course of business, the Company uses certain derivative financial instruments to reduce business risks which arise from its exposure to
foreign exchange and interest rate fluctuations, The instruments are confined principally to forward foreign exchange contracts, cross currency swaps,
interest rate swaps and collars. The instruments are employed as hedges of transactions included in the financial statements or for highly probable forecast
transactions/firm contractual commitments, These derivatives contracts do not generally extend beyond three months except for certain currency swaps
and interest rate derivatives

1) Hedging Instruments
The company uses derivatives, such as forward contracts, futures, and options listed on the LME, to hedge against exchange rate risks. The selection of
hedging instruments is documented, and the rationale for their use is clearly stated, ensuring compliance with the company's risk management strategy.

2) Hedge Effectiveness
The effectiveness of the hedge is assessed both prospectively and retrospectively, ensuring that the hedging instrument effectively offsets changes in the
fair value or cash flows of the hedged item. Regular assessments are documented, including any adjustments made to maintain hedge effectiveness.

3) Recognition and Measurement

All derivative instruments are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at fair value. Changes in the fair value of derivatives designated
as effective hedging instruments are recognized in the hedging reserve. The company maintains detailed records of all derivative transactions and their fair
value measurements,

4) Hedge Accounting Models

The company applies cash flow hedge accounting for hedges of highly probable forecast transactions and firm commitments. Gains or losses on the hedging
instruments are initially recognized in the hedging reserve and subsequently reclassified to profit and loss when the hedged transaction affects profit and
loss. For fair value hedges, changes in the fair value of the hedging instrument and the hedged item attributable to the hedged risk are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss,

5) Discontinuation of Hedge Accounting

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instrument expires, terminated or no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting. Gains or losses in
the hedging reserve are reclassified to profit and loss when the forecast transaction occurs, Documentation of the discontinuation and the resulting impact
on financial statements is maintained.

6)Hedge Effectiveness
The effectiveness of the hedge is assessed both prospectively and retrospectively, ensuring that the hedging instrument effectively offsets changes in the
fair value or cash flows of the hedged item. Regular assessments are documented, including any adjustments made to maintain hedge effectiveness,

7)Hedge Documentation
Detailed documentation includes the hedging relationship, risk management objective, strategy for undertaking the hedge, and methods used for assessing
hedge effectiveness. Records are maintained for each hedging relationship, including inception documentation and ongoing assessments,

8)Impact on Financial Statements
The hedging reserve, which includes the effective portion of the gains or losses on the hedging instruments, is presented separately until the forecasted
transaction impacts profit and loss. Detalled records of entries to the hedging reserve and subseguent reclassifications are maintained.

ol




YASH RESOURCES RECYCLING LIMITED

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)

CIN: U27900T52023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

(k) Provisions and contingent liabilities:

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are reviewed at each balance sheet date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. A contingent liability is disclosed unless the possibility of an outflow of resources embodying the
aconomic benefits is remate. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

(1) Cash flow statement:
Cash flow statement is prepared using indirect method as prescribed under Accounting Standard - 3, Cash flow Statements. The Cash flow activities are
classified as operating, investing and financing activities, based on the nature of the cash flows.

(m) Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, balances with banks, and short-term deposits with original maturities of Twelve months or less from the
date of acquisition, which are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of
the Statement of Cash Flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash and bank balances as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts that are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

(n) Defined benefit plans

tor defined benefit retirement schemes, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with actuarial valuation being
carried out at each year-end balance sheet date, Remeasurement gains and losses of the net defined benefit liability/(asset) are recognised immediately in
other comprehensive income. The service cost and net interest on the net defined benefit liability/(asset) are recognised as an expense within employee
costs.

Past service cost is recognised as an expense when the plan amendment or curtailment occurs or when any related restructuring costs or termination
benefits are

recognised, whichever is earlier. The retirement benefit obligations recognised in the balance sheet represents the present value of the defined benefit
obligations as reduced by the fair value of plan assets.

(o) Compensated absences

The Company does not permit accumulation or carry forward of unavailed leave beyond the financial year. As per the leave policy, all leave balances are
either availed by the employees during the year or settled fully on or before March 31, 2025, Consequently, there is no obligation on the Company to make
any payment towards leave encashment or carry forward of compensated absences after the reporting date. In view of this policy, the requirement for
actuarial valuation of long-term leave liabilities does not arise, and no provision is recognised in the financial statements as at March 31, 2025, Accordingly,
in compliance with the requirements of AS 15 on Employee Benefits, no provision for leave encashment or actuarial valuation of long-term compensated
absences has been recognised in the financial statements as at March 31, 2025.

(p) Capital Work In Progress

Capital work-in-progress represents expenditure incurred on projects and assets under construction or acquisition which are not yet ready for their
intended use at the reporting date. Such expenditure includes direct costs, related incidental expenses, and attributable borrowing costs incurred for
bringing the asset to its present location and condition,CWIP is carried at cost and Is transferred to the appropriate category of property, plant and
equipment (PPE) or intangible assets upon completion and readiness for intended use. Depreciation or amortisation on such assets commences from the
date the asset is capitalised and available for use.




Yash Resources Recycling Limited

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900T52023PLC176195

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Notes As at March 31, 2€25 As at March 31, 2024
Equity and Liabilities
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 32 1,787.62 1,621.72
Reserves and surplus 3.2 21,906.09 11,289.49
23,693.71 12,911.20
Nen-current liabilities
Long term Borrowings 3.3 4,797.93 3,853.50
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 3.4 55,98 20.07
Long Term Provisions 35 11.83 6.81
4,865.74 3,880.38
Current liabilities
Short term Borrowings 36 47,328.93 28,973.03
Trade payables 3.7
- Total outstanding's dues of micro and small enterprises 360.59 -
- Total outstanding dues of crediters other than micro enterprises and 9,559.47 4,062.50
small enterprises
Other current liabilities 38 448,78 252.53
Short-term provisions 3.5 561.45 943.85
58,259.22 34,232.02
Total of Equity & Liabilities 86,816.67 51,023.61 |
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, Plant, Eguipment 3.9 7,103.12 5,888.41
Intangible Assets 3.94 4.51 0.42
Capital Work in Progress 3.598 3,734 21 =
Intangible Assets under Development = :
Long-term loans and advances 3.10 - 168.8%
Trade receivables 313 185,02 5492.43
Other Non Current Assets 3.11 17.32 B _17.36
- 11,044.18 6,667.50
Current assets
Current Investrerts .
Inventaries 3.12 38,565.05 24,148.39
Trade recaivables 313 21,359.75 16,613.5%
Cash and Cash Lguwvalents 3.14 9,472.52 738.39
Shori-term loans and advances 3.10 3,394.71 2,135 91
(ther current assets 3.11 2,982.45 ?1_9&
75,773.49 44,356.11
Total Assets ) 86,818.67 51,023.61

Summary of significant aczounting ¢ olicies and accompanying notes are forming integrai part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date

For R KABRA & CO LLP

Chartered Accauntants

ICAl Firmreg number: 164502W/'W100721

Jai Govind Boob

Partner

Membership No: 229219
UDIN: 252292198BMCBTO2181

Place: Hyderabad
Gated September 22, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Yash Resources Recycling Limited
CIN:U27900T52023PLC176195
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Direcior
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PAN: ALUPPJTST6D

Flace., Hyderabad

Dated: September 22, 2025
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Director
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Place: Hyderabad
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€S Dipti Ranasaria
Conmpany Secretary
Membership No: A42157
Place. Hyderabad
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Yash Resources Recycling Limited

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900TS2023PLC176195

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31,2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Histes For the year ended For the period ended
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Income
Revenue from operations (Net) 41 1,94,244.69 78,385.93
Other income 4.2 226.91 59.66
Total Revenue {l) 1,94,471.60 78,445.59
Expenses
Cost of Raw materials & Components consumed 4.3 1,58,976.99 71,326.54
Purchase of Traded Goods 4.4 . 14,060.19 4,393.53
Increase / (Decreases) in inventories of finished Goods, work-in- 45 1,313.89 (5,376.36)
progress and stock-in-trade
Employee benefits expense 4.6 715.92 437,34
Depreciation and amortization expense 3.9A & 3.98 221.70 108.98
Finance Costs 4.7 5,898.92 2,464.73
Qther expenses 48 3,421.62 1,745.00
Total expenses (l1) 1,84,609.25 75,100.76
Profit before Tax and prior period items (Il1) (- (1 9,862.36 3,344.84
Priar Period Items (IV) 3031 -
Profit before tax (V) (1) + (1v) 9,892.66 3,344.84
Tax Expense
Current tax 2,558.24 914.97
Pertaining to profit/{loss) for the current period
Adjustment of tax relating to earlier periods
Deferred tax 12 35.91 20.07
Total tax expense(IV) 2,594.15 935.04
7,298.51 2,409.79
Profit/(Loss) for the year
Earnings per equity share [Face value of share Rs. 10 each]
Basic 15 40.83 14.86
Diluted 40.83 14.86

Summary of significant accounting policies and accompanying notes are forming integral part of the financial staternents.

For R KABRA & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants

Jai Govind Boob
Partner
Membership No: 229219

Place: Hyderabad
Dated: September 22, 2025

As per our report of even date

ICAl Firm reg number, 104502W/W100721

UDIN: 25225219BMOBTO2181

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Yash Resources Recycling Limited

CIN:U27900752023PLC176195

astt].

Rajesh Kumar Bansal NtthB,ansaI
Director Director

DIN: 06723454
Place: Hyderabad
Dated: September 22, 2025

Gy

CA Srinath Jhawar

Chief financial Officer

PAN: AUPPI7576D

Place: Hyderabad

Dated: September 22, 2025

DIN:07970805
Place: Hyderabad
Dated: September 22, 2025

-

MRy

CS Dipti Ranasaria
Company Secretary
Membership No: A42157
Place: Hyderabad

Dated: September 22, 2025




Yash Resources Recycling Limited

[Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900T52023PLC176195

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

{All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended For the period ended
b o March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Cash flow from operating activities
Net Profit before Tax and Extraordinary Items as per Statement of Profit & Loss 9,862.36 3,344.84
Adjustment to reconcile profit before tax to net cash flows
Non-Cash Adjustment to Profit before Tax
Depreciation and amortization 221.70 109.98
Depreciation Reserve - 297.02
Provision for Gratuity (0.13) 0.45
Loss/ Gain on Sale of Fixed Assets (0.80) =
Interest (Income) (151.03) [59.66)
Interest Expense 5,329.59 5,611.16
Prior Period Items 30,31 =
Operating profit before working capital changes 15,292.01 9,303.78
Movement in working capital:
Increase in Other Liabilities 196.15 252.63
Increase in Long Term Provisions 5.02 6.81
Increase in Short Term Provisions - =
Increase / (decreasa) in trade payables 5,857.56 4,062.50
Increase / (decrease) in Non Current Trade Receivables 407.42 (592.43)
Decrease [ (Increase) in Other Non- Current Assets 0.04 (17.386)
(Increase)/ Decrease in non-current loans and advances 168.88 (168.28)
{Increase)/ Decrease in current loans and advances {1,258.80) (2,135.91)
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Current Assets (2,262.50) (719.96)
Decrease / |Increase) in Inventory (14,416.75) (24,148.30)
Increase in Trade Receivables (4,746.20) (16,613.55)
Cash (used in) / generated from operations (16,049.20) (40,074.44)
Direct taxes paid - FY 2024-25 2,940.51 (28.43)
Direct taxes paid - FY 2023-24
Net cash (used in) / from operating activities (A} (3,697.70) (30,742.24)
Cash flow from investing activities
Net Purchase/Sale of Tangible Assets (1,439.71) (5,998.81)
Capital WIP (3,734.21) -
Net Sale/{Purchase) of Term Deposits (4,633.49) (588.83)
Interest received on Term Deposit 151.03 59.66
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (9,656.39) (6,527.98)
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of Equity Shares 3,484.00 10,204.39
Proceeds from long term borrowings 944.43 3,853.50
Increase in Short Term Borrowings 18,355.90 28,973.03
Interest Expense {5,329.59) (5,611,16)
Net cash from financing activities () 17,454.73 37,419.77
Net Increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalents (A)+({B)+(C) 4,100.64 149.56
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 149,56 -
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (Note 3.14) 4,250.19 149.56
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
-Cash in Hand 23.09 20,74
-Current Accounts 4,227.10 128.82
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 4,250.19 149.56

Summary of significant accounting policies and accompanying notes are forming integral part of the financial statements,

As per oul report of even date
For R KABRA & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Figgmreg number; 104502

Jai Govind Boob

Partner

Membership No; 229219
UDIN 25229219BMOBT02181

Place Hyderabad
Dated September 22, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Yash Resources Recycling Limited

CIN:U27900752023PLC176195
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Rajesh Kumar Bansal
Director

DIN: 06723454

Place: Hyderabad

Dated: September 22, 2025

o

CA Srinath Jhawar

Chief financial Officer

PAN: AUPPI7576D

Place: Hyderabad

Dated: September 22, 2025

Nidhi Bansal

Director

DIN:07570805

Place: Hyderabad

Dated: September 22, 2025

CS Dipti Ranasaria
Company Secretary
Membership Mo: A42157

Place: Hyderabad
Dated: September 22, 2025




Yash Resources Recycling Limited

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900TS2023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

3.1. Share Capital

Particulars " -
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Authorised shares
1,80,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,800.00 1,800.00
Issued, subscribed and Fully Paid up shares
1,78,76,199 ( PY:1,62,17,152) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 1,787.62 1.621.72
1,787.62 1,621.72
a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Particulars
Number Amount Number Amount
At the beginning of the year 1,62,17,152 1,621.72 69,57,575 695.76
Issued during the year 16,59,047 165.90 92,59,577 925.96
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,78,76,199 1,787.62 1,62,17,152 1,621.72

b. Terms/ Rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share. The Company declares and pays dividends in Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of
the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distributions will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares in the Company

Name of Shareholder As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024

Number % of Holding Number % of Holding
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Bansal 1,48,13,356 82.87% 1,37,80,499 84.97%
Mrs. Nidhi Bansal 30,05,268 16.81% 23,79,078 14.67%
Mr. Pavan Vyas 11,515 0.06% 11.515 0.07%
Mr. Karan Upadhyay 11,515 0.06% 11,515 0.07%
Mr. Satish Agarwal 11,515 0.06% 11,515 0.07%
Mr. Ram Kumar 11,515 0.06% 11,515 0.07%
Mr. Shailesh Jaiswal 11,515 0.06% 11,515 0.07%
Total 1,78,76,199 100.00% 1,62,17,152 100.00%

Notes
1.As per records of the Company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations received from shareholders regarding
beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownerships of shares.

2.During the year, the Company has allotted 16,59,047 equity shares of X 10 each at a premium of 200 per share aggregating to %34,83,99,870 to
the directors of the Company, Mr Rajesh Kumar Bansal (10,32,857 Shares) & Mrs. Nidhi Bansal (6,26,190 Shares) by way of conversion of their
existing unsecured loan, pursuant to the approval of the Board of Directors and shareholders, in compliance with the provisions of Section 42 and
Section 62(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable rules made thereunder.

o




Yash Resources Recycling Limited

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900TS2023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

d. Details of Shares held by promoters at the end of the year

Class of Equity No. of Shares % of total shares | % Change during
Name of Promoter Shares the year
Mr. Rajesh Kumar Bansal Equity Shares 1,48,13,356 82.87% 2.11%
Mrs. Nidhi Bansal Equity Shares 30,05,268 16.81% -2.14%
Mr. Pavan Vyas Equity Shares 11,515 0.06% 0.01%
Mr, Karan Upadhyay Equity Shares 11,515 0.06% 0.01%
Mr. Satish Agarwal Equity Shares 11,515 0.06% 0.01%
Mr. Ram Kumar Equity Shares 11,515 0.06% 0.01%
Mr. Shailesh Jaiswal Equity Shares 11,515 0.06% 001% |
3.2. Reserves and surplus
Particulars AGH ASEL
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Securities premium
Balance as per the last financial statements 8,582.68
Add: amounts Received Towards issue of fully paid shares 3,318.09 8,582.68
Closing Balance 11,900.77 8,582.68
Surplus/ (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per last financial statements 2,409.79
Profit / {Loss) For the Year 7,298.51 2,409.79
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss 9,708.31 2,409.79
Depreciation Reserve 297.02 297.02
Total Reserves and surplus 21,906.09 11,289.49




Yash Resources Recycling Limited

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900TS2023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

3.3. rm Borrowings
Long term Current As at
Particul
articutars Borrowings Maturities | March 31, 2025
Secured Loans from Banks:
From Bank/Others:
Secured: Term Loan:
Small Industrial Development Bank of India (Refer Schedule 3.3.1) 466.00 132.00 334.00
Oxyzo Financial Services Pvt Ltd (Refer Schedule 3.3.2) 571.08 156,48 474,60
Oxyzo Financial Services Pvt Ltd (Refer Schedule 3.3.3) 404.92 37140 33,52
Oxyzo Financial Services Pvt Ltd (Refer Schedule 3.3.2) 384.44 99.16 285.28
Oxyzo Financial Services Pvt Ltd (Refer Schedule 3.3.2) 268.39 213.94 54,45
Catholic Syrian Bank (CSB) WTCL (Refer Note No, 3.3.4) 400.00 150.00 250.00
State Bank of India (Refer Note No. 3.3.5) 3,410.17 720.00 2,690.17
Axis Bank Corporate Office Loan (Refer Note No. 3.3.6) 497.42 13.69 483.73
Vehicle Loan:
From Others - Axis Bank Ltd (Refer Note No. 3.3.7) 16.05 11.14 492
From Others - Axis Bank Ltd (Refer Note No. 3.3.8) 67.68 24,67 43.00
From Others - ICICI Bank Ltd (Refer Note No. 3.3.9) 30.83 9.68 21.15
From Others - Indian Overseas Bank (Refer Note No. 3.3.10) 123.46 27.10 96.36
ECLGS/GECL:
SIDBI Loan (Refer Note No. 3.3.11) 66.88 4013 26.75
6,807.32 2,009.39 4,797.93
Unsecured Loans:
Unsecured loans from NBFC
Oxyzo Financial Services Pvt, Ltd (Refer Note 3.3.12) 127.54 127,54
| 127.54 127.54
L _ B B 6,934.86 2,136.93 4,797.93
f Long term Current As at
| articular:
i FarenED Borrowings Maturities March 31, 2024
]
Secured Loans from Banks: |
From Bank/Others:
Secured: Term Loan:
F_‘;mall Industrial Development Bank of India 574.00 108.00 466.00
Oxyzo Financial Services Pvt Ltd 846.98 173.38 673.60
| Oxyzo Financial Services Pvt Ltd 697.70 32396 37374
Vehicle Loan:
From Others - ICIC| Bank Ltd 3.77 3.77 .
From Others - Axis Bank Ltd 26.31 10.26 16.05
Fram Others - Axis Bank Ltd 90.46 22.79 h7.68
Fram Others - ICICI Bank Ltd 39.68 8.85 30.83
Fram Others - Mahindra Finance 5.39 .82 2.57
From Others - Indian Overseas Bank 148.00 24.54 123.46
ECLGS/GECL:
SIDBI Loan 107.00 40.13 66.88
ICICI Bank 117.12 117.12 £
| Catholic Syrian Bank (C58) 550.00 150.00 400.00
[ :
] AR
| 3,206.42 985.61 2,220.80
Unsecured Loans:
Unsecured loans from NBFC
Growth Source Finance 12.26 12.26
Neo Growth Credit Pyt Limited 230 23.01
Oxyzo Financial Services 107.23 107.23
Tata Capital Financial Services 22.66 2266 .
Oxyzo Financial Services Pvt, Ltd 336.49 - 336.49
Loans and Advances from Directors
- Rajesh Kurmar Bansal 955.21 955.21 |
- Nidhi Bansal 341.00 341,00 |
1,797.85 165.15 1,632.70
_' - = 7,732.16 _3,853.50 |
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Yash Resources Recycling Limited
(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U279007T52023PLC176195

MNotes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

3.4 Deferred Tax Liabilities(Net)

As at As at

Particulars
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Deferred Tax Liability 55,98 20,07
(Refer Note-12)
35.98 20.07
3.5 Provisions

Long-term Short-term Long-term Short-term
Particulars Asat As at As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

March 31, 2024

Provision for Employee Benefits

Provision for Gratuity 11.83 0.32 6.81 0.45
11.83 0.32 6.81 0.45
Provision for Taxation (Current Year)
Provision for taxation for the Year - 2,558.24 - 1,513 19
Less: Advance Income tax {1,786.00) (498.00)
TDS Receivable - Income tax (211.10) (71,78}
= 561.14 - 943.40
Total 11.83 561.45 6.81 943.85
3.6. Short term Borrowings
Particulars A8 ot dol
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Secured
a) Loans 1 epayable on demand
Cash credit facility from Banks 7,53441 26,600.71
Wortking Capital Demand Loan (WCDL) 25,924.75 -
Less. Debit balance in cash credit account (1,345.76) {1,555.79)
- Purchase invoice Discounting 7,897.14
- Sale invoice Discounting 1,953.03
bj Non Fund Based - Letter of Credit/ Buyers Credit
- State bank of India - Buvers Credit 2,756.68 272189
- Credlin fsc Private Limited 374.83
Corporate Credit card 96.93 49.46
) Current maturities of long term borrowings towards: (Refer note 3.3)
-Secured -Banks 200939 498561
-Unsecured -NBFC 127.54 165.15
47,328.93 28,973.08




Yash Resources Recycling Limited

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900T52023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
{All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

3.7. Trade payables

As at As at
Particulars
March 31,2025  March 31, 2024
Trade Payables
- Total dues of micro and small enterprises 360.59 -
- Total dues to others
- Financial Creditors 16.833.83 6,791.39
- Manufacturing 3.975.76 4.687.31
- Advances paid to Creditors 11.250.13} (7.416.20)
9,920.06 4,062.50
Financial Year 2024-25
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
‘Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises
rand small enterprises / 360.59 360.59
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than
micro enterprises and small enterprises 20,809.59 20,809.59
Dispule-d dues of micra enterprises and small
enterprises i
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises = -
|
[ Total | 21,170.18]
e Financial Year 2023-24
Particulars Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Total putstanding dues of micro enterprises
and small enterprises 2 & i
Total nutstanding dias of creditors other than
imicro enterprises and small enterprises 11,478.70 = 11,478.70
E)Eputed dues of micro enterprises and small
anterprises 5 = 4
Disputed dues of creditors other than micra
enterprises and small enterprises = .
Total 11,478.70

Note: Balances of Trade and Other Payables, except a few, are subject to confirmations/reconciliations and consequential adjustment, if any. Reconciliations are carried out on on going basis
Provisions, wherever considered necessary, have been made. However, Management does not expect to have any material financial impact of such pending confirmations/reconciliations.

Particulars dam Azt
March 31, 2025 March 31, 202_4!

rem npai fn he end of I il Nil__._1

Principal Nil Nl _i]

Interest il il J

Total Nil il

(b} The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act, along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier beyond il Nil

the appointed day during each accounting year.

(c) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the Nil Nil

year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act

{d) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year.

{e) The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues above are actually paid

|to the small enterprise, far the purpose-afdisallawance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Art
XA R
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Yash Resources Recycling Limited
|Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900T52023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
|All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

3.10. Loans and advances

o
o2 H*{UEP..’-.‘&RD

Long term Short Term Long term Short Term
Particulars Non-current Current Non-current Current
5 J ) Asat As at
March 31, 2024  March 31, 2024
_ Capital advances
Secured, considered good - - -
Unsecured, considered good - - 168.88
Loan and advances to related parties
Unsecured, considered good - 1.00 - 1.00
Other loans and advances
Unsecured, considered good
Prepaid expenses ~ 18.30 % 9.36
Loans to employees - 12.04 - 2,55
Balances with statutory / government authorities - 2,795.67 - 1,742 74
Chit Fund Advances - 529.18 - 257.28
Others 38.52 = 12298
Total - . 3,394.71 168.88 2,135.91
3.11. Other Assets
Long term Short Term Long term Short Term
Particlars Non-current Current Non-current Current
As at As at As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2024
Security deposits
Secured, considered good
Unsecured, considered good
-Electricity Depaosits 0.48 - 0.48
-Rental Deposits 15.71 16.48
-Other Deposits 113 - 0.40
Others
-TDS Receivable trom NBFC's 45.52 37.:8
‘Advances to Hedging Brokers 2,713.24 (B2.78
-Cash Flow Hedge Reserve 223,70 -
Total - 17.32 2,982.46 17.36 719.96
3.12.Inventories
As at As at
Particulats March31,2025  March 31,2024
3)Raw materials 2108281 535217
biFinished Goods 17,482.24 18,796.13
38,565.05 24,148.30)




Yash Resources Recycling Limited
(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900752023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

3.13. Trade Receivables

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Non-current
Secured, considered good 185.02 592.43
Unsecured, considered good
Doubtful
A 185.02 592.43
Current
Secured, considered good
\Unsecured, considered good 21,359.75 16,613 55
Doubtful
B 21,359.75 16,613.55
Total 21,544.77 17,205.98
Trade receivables Ageing Schedule
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment :FY
Particulars Unbilled | Less than & |6 months Total
1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than 3 years
Months | -1 year s ¥ y
ind i les — i
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered 21,359.75 185.02 21,544.77
good
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered i
doubtful
Disputed Trade receivables - considered good -
Disputed Trade recei\.rables-. - considered i
doubtful
Total - __2.!._(359.?5 - 185.02 - 21,544.77
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment :FY
Particulars Unbilled | Less than & |6 months Total
1-2 years | 2-3 years ore than 3 years
[ v Months | -1 year ye Y " n2ve
= ide R - :
(Urdisputed Trade Receivables - considered 16,613.55 507.43 17.205.98
|pood
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered |
doubtful
Disputed Trade receivables - considered good
Disputed Trade receivables — considered |
doubtful
Total - 16_‘613.55 - 592.43 - 2?{205.98

(i} Above Mentioned Trade receivables have been hypothecated as securities with banks/financial institutions

(i) Balances of Trade Receivables , except for a few, are subject to confirmation and reconciliation, These processes are ongoing, and provisional adjustments are made wherever considered
necessary. However, the management does not anticipate any material financial impact arising from the pending confirmations and reconciliations




Yash Resources Recycling Limited

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U279007T52023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

3.14 Cash and Cash Equivalents
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Balances with banks:
- On current accounts 4,227.10 128.82
Cash on hand 23.09 20.74
4,250.19 149,56
Other bank balances
- Deposits with remaining maturity for less
than 12 months 5,222.32 588.83
5,222.32 588.83
9,472,52 738.39

Total Cash & Cash Equivalent

Note: All the Fixed/Term Depaosit of the company are lien marked, restricting their withdrawals until their obligations are fulfilled




Yash Resources Recycling Limited
(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900T52023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

4.1, Revenue from Operations

. For the year ended For the period ended
Particulars
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Revenue from operations
Sale of products
Manufactured Goods 1,80,063.68 73,128.48
- Traded goods 14,181.02 5,257.46
1,94,244.69 78,385.93
Break up of Revenue
For the year ended For the period ended
N f Product
cakaiibait March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Sale of Lead & Lead Alloys 1,92,408.14 73,126.10
Sale of Wood Charcoal 1,834.80 5,257.46
Sale of UPS & Batteries 1.75 2.37
1,94,244.69 78,385.93
4.2, Other Income
For the year ended For the period ended

Particulars

March 31,2025

March 31,2024

Interest income

- Bank Deposits 100.50 8.87
- Others 16.28 40.77
Interest Income From Margin Money 34.25 10.02
Custom Duty Drawback 52.69 -
RODTEP Scrip 23.20 -
226.91 59.66
4.3. Cost of Raw Material & Components Consumed
Particulors For the year ended For the period ended
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
RAW MATERIAL
Inventories at the Beginning of the Year 5,352.17 1,452.80
Add: Purchases 1,74,707.64 75,225.91
Less: Closing Stock of Raw Material 21,082.81 5,352.17
Cost Of Raw Material Consumed 1,58,976.99 71,326.54
4.4 Purchase Of Traded Goods
particulars For the year ended For the period ended
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Purchases 14,060.19 4,393.53
14,060.19 4,393.53

ewg\/




Yash Resources Recycling Limited
(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900T52023PLC1761595

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated) -

4.5 (Increase)/Decrease of Inventories

et For the year ended For the period ended
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Inventories at the Beginning of the year 18,796.13 13,419.78
Inventories at the End of the year 17,482.24 18,796.13
1,313.89 (5,376.36)

4,6, Employee Benefits Expenses

For the year ended

For the period ended

Partieulars March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Salaries & Wages
- Salaries & Wages 5586.62 315.63
- Bonus 20.34 4.42
- Directors Remuneration & Sitting Fees (Refer Note 6) 37.35 84.45
Contribution to provident and other funds
Employee State Insurance (ESI) 8.20 4.02
Provident Fund (PF) 26.47 14.10
Professional Tax (PT) 0.23 0.23
Gratuity expense (Refer Note 21) 4.88 7.26
Staff welfare expenses 21.83 7.23
715.92 437.34
4.7. Finance Cost
particulars For the year ended For the period ended
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Interest Expenses 4,600.12 2,038.27
Purchase Invoice Discount Interest Expenses 614.62 134.38
Sale Invoice Discount Interest Expenses 114.85
Loan Processing Charges 411.36 253.23
Bank Charges 157.97 38.84
5,898.92 2,464.73

&

o]




Yash Resources Recycling Limited

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900T52023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

4.8. Other Expenses

Particulars

For the year ended

For the period ended

March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Manufacturing
Spares & Hardware's 207.98 103.80
Weighment Expense 5.79 -
Power and Fuel 841.47 413.98
Repairs and maintenance - - Machinery 18.48 2.18
Rent -Factory & Mfg Units 59.92 25.00
Rent -Machinery 1.13 -
Administration
Auditors Remuneration | Refer Note Below) 19.23 10.00
Commission Expenses 88.13 40.94
Consultancy and Legal Fee 212.28 65.29
Chit Fund expense 57.65 20.52
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) (Refer Note -22) 66.63 .
Loss on sale of Asset 0.80 (6.61)
Discount allowed 1.09 8.93
Insurance Expense 35.40 2.50
Other Duties & taxes 21.83 2.68
Licensing and Registration Charges 13.36 9.68
Office Expenses 21.25 3.48
Postage & Printing Expenses 2.76 2,11
Rent, Rates & Taxes 43.68 3593
Repairs and maintenance
- Buildings 1.57 1.01
- Others 14.57 321
Security Charges 24.57 11.60
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 92.47 35.59
Selling & Distribution
Freight Expenses 1,493.15 951.33
Packing Expenses 10.42 2.07
Export Expenses 66.03 -
3,421.62 1,745.00
Note: Auditors Remuneration
pascalir For the year ended For the period ended
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Statutory Audit Fees 6.00 5.00
Tux Audit Fees 10.00 500
Internal Audit Fees 2.00 v
Cost Audit Fees 0.75 -
Fees for Other Services 0.48 B
19.23 10.00




Yash Resources Recycling Limited

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900TS2023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

5. Segment information

Based on the management approach as defined in AS 17 — Operating Segments, Management evaluates the company’s performance
and allocates resources based on an analysis of various indicators of business segment/s in which the company operates. The
Company is primarily engaged in the business of Manufacturing & selling of Lead & Lead Alloys, which the management recognise as
the sole business segment.

The other applicable information applicable where there is only one segment as required in accordance with AS 17 — Operating

i) Segment Revenue

Country As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024
India 1,90,248.92 78,385.93
Hong Kong 3,995.77

Total 1,94,244,69 78,385.93

The company boasts a diverse customer base with Three major customer or external group representing more than 10% of its
revenue amounting to Rs.1217,04,48,874 Excluding GST.

6. Related Party Disclosures
The Disclosures required as per AS - 18 " Related Party Disclosures"

i) Details of Related Parties

Name of Related Party Appointment date Location Nature of Relationship
(a) List of related parties
Meera Bai Bansal NA India, Hyderabhad Relative of Director
(b) Key managerial persons
Rajesh Kumar Bansal August 19, 2023 India, Hyderabad Managing Director
Nidhi Bansal August 19, 2023 India, Hyderabad Director
Vidya Harkut January 1, 2024 India, Hyderabad Independent Director
Shriram Surajmal Khandelwal September 30,2024 India, Hyderabad Independent Director
CA Srinath Jhawar December 30,2023 India, Hyderabad CFO
CS Rashmi Agarwal December 30,2023 India, Hyderabad Company Secretary

ii) Transactions with the related parties during the year

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024
(a)Rent paid
Meera Bai Bansal 31.27 16.20
Rajesh Kumar Bansal 23.60 -

(b) Key managerial persons remuneration

Rajesh Kumar Bansal 24.00 42.00
Nidhi Bansal 12.00 42.00
CA Srinath Jhawar 16.50 4.50
CS Rashmi Agarwal 9.75 5.25

(c) Professional Fees
Rasika Ihawar & Co 0.90 -




Yash Resources Recycling Limited
(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900T52023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

iii) Balance as at the year end

Name of Party Nature (R:::ai\::{e} As at March 31,2025  As at March 31,2024
Rajesh Kumar Bansal Remuneration Payable 1.80 986,35
Nidhi Bansal Remuneration Payable 0.90 369.98
CS Rashmi Agarwal Remuneration Payable 0.73 0.73
CA Srinath Jhawar Remuneration Payable 1.08 1.33
Rajesh Kumar Bansal Lease Rent Payable 11.88
Meera Bai Bansal Lease Rent Payable 8.10 5.00
Vidya Harkut Sitting Fees Payable 0.41 0.41
7. Value of imports calculated on CIF basis

Amount in Foreign Amount in INR Amount in Amount in INR

Particulars

Currency 2024-25 Foreign Currency 2023-24
(a) Raw Materials
uso 837.06 71,836.75 451.69 37,658.77
(b) Capital Goods
usb -Nil- -Nil- 0.77 64,20
8. Expenditure in Foreign Currency )
Particulars Amount in Foreign Amount in INR Amount in Amount in INR
Currency 2024-25 Foreign Currency 2023-24
Commission - USD 249 212.24 0.51 42.34
Fees - USD 0.28 23.96 0.04 3.74
Event Registration - USD 0.01 0.86 -Nil- -Nil-
9. Earnings in Foreign Currency
5 Amount in Foreign  Amount in INR Amount in Amount in INR
Particulars
Currency 2024-25 Foreign Currency 2023-24
Nature of Income
Export Sales 47.52 3,995.77 ~Nil- -Nil-
Net Gain/ Loss from Hedging 17.33 1,449.28 9.46 788.82
Interest on Margin Money 0.41 34,25 0.12 10.05

10. Balance Confirmation of Receivables and Payables

Confirmation letters have been sent to the parties in respect of trade receivables and payables, Balances where confirmations are not forthcoming, such
balances are subject to reconciliation and consequential adjustment required, if any, would be determined / made on receipt of confirmation, However, in
the opinion of the management, assets other than Property, plant and equipment's have a value on realization in the ordinary course of business at least
equal to the amount at which they are stated and provision for all known liabilities have been made.

11. Code on Social Security 2020:

The Code on Social Security, 2020 {'Code’) relating to employee benefits during employment and post-employment received Indian Parliament approval
and Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India and subsequently on November 13, 2020 draft rules were
published and invited for stakeholders’ suggestions. However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not yet been notified. The Company
effective.
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Yash Resources Recycling Limited

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900T52023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
{All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Note 13: Hedging on London Metal Exchange (LME)

During the financial year ended 31-03-2025, the Company engaged in hedging transactions on the London Metal Exchange (LME) as part of its risk
management strategy to mitigate the impact of fluctuations in metal prices. These hedging activities were undertaken in accordance with the
Company’s risk management policy and were aimed at reducing exposure to volatility in the prices of Lead which form a significant part of the

Company’s operations and raw material costs

a).Nature of Hedging Activities

The Company utilized futures contracts on the London Metal Exchange (LME) to hedge against adverse movements in the prices of [specific metals].
These contracts were designated as cash flow hedges to stabilize future cash flows associated with forecasted purchases of raw materials

b).Accounting Treatment

The Company accounts for derivative financial instruments in accordance with the applicable accounting standards. Hedging relationships are formally
designated and assessed for effectiveness in line with the requirements of hedge accounting. To the extent the hedge is ineffective, the gain or lass on
the hedging instrument is adjusted against the purchase cost and recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Any effective portion of the hedge is

recognised in the Balance Sheet and transferred to the Cash Flow Hedge Reserve under Other Current Assets.

14, Operating Leases

The Company's significant leasing arrangements are in respect of operating leases for buildings. The leasing arrangements for the factory building Is for
15 years and is usually renewable by mutual consent on agreed terms. Rental expenses for buildings leases is % 1,05,06,000/- Per annum with annual

’;uture minimum lease payments

As at March 31, 2025

As at March 31, 2024 |

Factory Building

Factory Building

Not later than one year 118.77 12.00
Later than one year and not later than five years 528.92 | 80.59 |
|Mare than five years 599.77 J o —gw—l
1,247.46 | 373.67 |
15, Earnings per share
The Disclosures required as per AS - 20 "Earnings per share (EPS)" as notified by CASR 2021 js as follows:
As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Profit after Taxation 7,298.51 0.02
Weighted average number of shares 178.76 162.17
Nominal value of shares outstanding 10.00 10.00
Basic Earnings per share 40.83 14.86 '
Diluted Earning Per Share 40.83 14 86
16. Value of raw materials, spare parts and components consumed:
Paitiala As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Amount % Amount - %
{a) Raw Materials
Indigenous 1,09,117.10 57.88% 29,254.96 38.08%
imported 79,411.40 42.12% 47,573.01 61.92%
Total 1,88,528.51 100.00% 76,827.97 100.00%
{b) Stores consumed
Indigenous 192.92 100.00% 466.58 100 00%
Imported £ 0.00% - ~ 0.00%
Total 192.92 100.00% 466.58 ——=100.00%
) /=0 N\ __
- ‘k’\ ((
o 0
Hyderabad

o




Yash Resources Recycling Limited

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900TS2023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
{All amounts are 'n Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

17. Analytical Ratios

. Numerator/ As at Numerator/ As at
Particulars
Denominator | March 31,2025 Denominator March 31,2024

{a) Current Ratio
Current Assets 75,774.49 1.30 44,356.11 1.30
Current Liabilities 58,259.22 34,232.02
(b) Debt-Equity Ratio
Total Debts 52,126.86 2,20 32,826.53 2.54
Equity 23,693.71 12,911.20
(c) Debt Service Coverage Ratio
Earning available for Debt Service (629.56) -0.05 3,225.10 0.33
Interest + Installments 12,264.46 9,904.81
{d) Return on Equity Ratio
Profit after Tax 7,298.51 30.88% 2,409.79 18.66%
Average Shareholder’s Equity 18,302.46 12,911.20
{e) Inventory turnover ratio
Total Turnover 1,94,471.60 6.20 78,445.59 3.25
Average Inventories 31,356.68 24,148.30
(f) Trade receivables turnover ratio
Total Turnover 1,94,471.60 10.24 78,445.59 4,72
Average Account Receivable 18,986.65 16,613.55
(g) Trade payabies turnover ratio
Total Purchases 1,74,707.64 969.01 75,225.91 MNA
Average Account Payable 180.29 -
(h) Net capital turnover ratio
Total Turnover 1,94,471.60 11.10 78,445,59 7.75
Net Working Capital 17,515.28 10,124.09
(i) Net profit ratio

Net Profit 7,298.51 3.75 2,409.79 3.07
Total Turnover 1,94,471.60 78,445,539
(j) Return on Capital employed

Net Profit 7,298.51 25.56 2,409.79 14.35
Capital Employed 28,559.45 16,791.59
{k) Return on investment

Total Income 7,298.51 8.41 2,409.79 4.08
Total Investment 86,818.67 59,009.59

Note: The financial ratios for the Financial Year 2024-25 are not comparable with those of the previous year, as the company underwent a
conversion from a Limited Liability Partnership (LLP) to a Public Limited Company effective from 19th August 2023. Consequently, the
financial statements for the previous year were prepared for a partial period (from 19th August 2023 to 31st March 2024), and not for a

full financial year,Due to the difference inﬁ;ﬁ-r'1 ing periods and the change in legal structure, the variations in the ratios a
directly comparable, and hence, reasons_f ehlaribtipiare not applicable.
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Yash Resources Recycling Limited
(Farmerly Known as Yash Pigmen
CIN:U27900TS2023PLC176195

ts Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

18. Other Statutory Information

A. Statement of Management

a. The current assets, loans and advances are good and recoverable and are approximately of the values, if realized in the ordinary courses of business unless and
to the extent stated otherwise in the Accounts. Provision for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of amount reasonably necessary.

b.Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement read together with Notes to the accounts thereon, are drawn up so as to disclose the
information required under the Companies Act, 2013 as well as give a true and fair view of the statement of affairs of the Company as at the end of the year and

results of the Company for the year under review.

B. Tittle deeds of immovable property :-
The title deeds of immovable properties are in the name of the company.except the following

Description of Property Gross Carying Held in the Name of Location of Property
Value (%)
Land & Building 15,49,37,562|Yash Pigments Limited Road No. 86, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad, Telangana

Industrial Land

4,29,73,762| Yash Pigments Limited
|

Nacharam Village,

Yards

Balanagar

Mahaboohnagar
District, Telangana. Admeasuring 2.2650 Acres / 12,886.5 5q.

Industrial Land

10,94,31,939!Yash Pigments LLP

Bhoothpur Village & Mandal, Mahaboobnagar District,
Telangana. Admeasuring 34,727 Sg. Yards / 29,035.24 Acres

/ 7.07 Guntas

C. Revaluation of property, plants and equipment’s :-
The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment for the current year.

D, Loans or Advances in the nature of loans :-
No Loans or Advances in loans are granted to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as

E.  Capital Work In Progress {CWIP) .-
There has been a Capital work in progress for the current year of the company.(Please refer note 3.9 )

F. Intangible assets under devel

opment i-

There are no Intangible assets under development in the current year.

G, Details of Benami property held -
The company dees not hold any benami property under the Benami Transaction (prohibition} act, 1988 and the rules there made under. Hence any proceeding has

not been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transaction (prehibition) act, 1988 and rules made there

under.

H. Borrowings from bank or financial institution on the basis of current assets:-
The company have borrowings fram bank or financial institution at the year end.

Name of the bank/financial institution:SBI, CSB ,HSBC & RBL Respectively

book -
Quarter Natues of Weorsing Information disclosed as per return informasion us par books of Difference
current assets | capital limit accounts
L Jun-24 3,55,00.00 24,693.71 16,283.41 (1,589.70)
Sep-24 Trade 3,55,00.00 31,830.76 31,632.55 198.21
ivabl
Dec-24 Receivable [ oo 50.00 30,757.72 32,857.81 (2,100.09)
and Inventory
Mar-25 1 4,25,00.00 37,924.18 38,327.74 (403.56)

Note: Reason for Mismatch Stock Statemgp(’ gfljh‘_!‘g
ebit/

=
DERABAD G’l\

Quality/Specifications Confirmati

on, Pul_fi:

—

=

=/

E;}‘Qkpn provisional basis & difference are primariliy due to import goods on hold for
@Nute, Sales Debit/Credit note etc not considered in statements submitted to the banks,




Yash Resources Recycling Limited

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900752023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

. Willful Defaulter:-
The company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority during the year repc

J,  Relationship with struck off companies:-
The company does not have transaction with the struck off under section 248 of companies act, 2013 or section 560 of companies act 1956.

K. Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of companies: -
The company does not have any charges or satisfaction, which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

L. Compliance with number of layers of companies: -
The company is in compliance with the number of layers prescribed under clause

M. Compliance with approved scheme of Arrangements :-
Company does not have made any arrangements in terms of section 230 to 237 of companies act 2013, and hence there is no deviation to be disclosed.

N. Undisclosed Income:
There are no transactions which have not been recorded in the books of account
that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the tax assessment

0. Corporate social responsibility (CSR) (Refer Note -22)
The section 135 (Corporate social responsibility) of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable to the company.

P, Details of crypto currency and virtual currency :-
The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtuai currency during the year,

19, Employee Benefits
The Disclosures required as per AS - 15 "Employet

Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2024
Provision for Gratuity
Current 0.32 0.45
Non Current 11.83 6.81
Total 12,15 7.26
GRATUITY B
Particulars As at March 31,2025 As at March 31,2C24
i) Change in Projected Benefit obligation
Projected Benefit Obligation at the beginning of the year 7.26 4.68
Service Cost 2.82 1.76
Interest Cost 0.52 0.34
Benefits paid - -
Actuarial Gain / {Loss) 1.54 0.49
Projected Benefit Obligation at th . 12.15 7.26
ii) Expense recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss
Service Cost 2.82 176
Interest Cost 052 0.34
Recognised Actuarial Gain / (Loss) 1.54 0.42
Net Gratuity Costs - 4.88 2.59
iii) Key actuarial Assumptions
Interest / Discount Rate 6.67%
Employee Attrition rate /p_H» S NA
Salary escalation rate ] QSJM}??\\\\ 6.00%
e
r o3| HYDERABAD )€
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Yash Resources Recycling Limited

(Formerly Known as Yash Pigments Limited)
CIN:U27900TS2023PLC176195

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian Lakhs Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

20. Corporate Social Responsibility

As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, the Company is required to spend at least 2% of average net profit of its
past three years towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR). Details of CSR Expenditure are as under :

For the year ended
March 31, 2025

Particulars

(a) Amount required to be spent by the Company for the year

(b) Amount spent during the year:

(i) on purposes other than construction / acquisition of any asset)
(i) for the purpose of acquisition / construction of assets

{iil)PM National Relief Fund

(c) Shortfall at the year end (of CSR expenditure incurred)

(d) Total of previous year/period short fall

(e) Out of the above, expenses recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss
(i) Expenses actually incurred i.e. paid (cash)

(i) Expenses incurred but not paid, i.e. provided for (Provision)

The Company has contributed INR 66,62,744 to PM National Relief fund on August 30, 2025

21.Rounding Off

The Company's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (Rs.}, which is also its functional currency. All values are rounded to the nearest

lakh (Rs. 00,000), except when otherwise indicated, Amounts less than 0.05 lakh are reported as "0.00".

22, Previous year figures

Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to those of current year classification.

As per our report of even date
For R KABRA & CO LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAl Firm reg number: 104502W/W100721 CIN:U27900752023PLC176195

wm]

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Yash Resources Recycling Limited

Ko Rl

Jai Govind Boob

Partner

Membership No: 229219
UDIN; 252292198MOBTO2181

Rajesh Kumar Bansal
Director

DIN: 06723454

Place: Hyderabad

Dated: September 22, 2025

el

CA Srinath Jhawar

Chief financial Officer
PAN: AUPPI7576D

Place: Hyderabad

Dated: September 22, 2025

Place: Hyderabad
Dated: September 22, 2025

Nidhi Bansal

Director

DIN:07970805

Place: Hyderabad

Dated: September 22, 2025

%

CS Dipti Ranasaria
Company Secretary
Membership No: A42157
Place: Hyderabad

Dated: September 22, 2025
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